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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To
The Members of
MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LTD.

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of MANGLAM
BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its
subsidiary (the Holding company and its subsidiary collectively referred to as "the Group"), its
associates and jointly controlled entities, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31'1
March 2019, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then cnded, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS" and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, the Consolidated Profit and Consolidated total compr~hensive
income, Consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

1. As mentioned in Note No. 3.1, pursuant to Search and seizure operations u/s 132 ofIncome
Tax Act, 1961 conducted by Income Tax Department during the FY 2016- 17, at the business
premises of the company and other connected persons/entities (group), certain loose papers,
documents, financial and accounting data were found/extracted and seized. As mentioned by the
company in the said Note, the contents of seized papers/documents/accounting data do not
indicate as to which concern it relates and apparently belongs to different
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businesses/activities/entities/projects of the group and maintained with incomplete particulars,
without following accounting rules, with discrepancies etc. As mentioned by the Company
management in the said Note, looking to the circumstances and nature of
documents/papers/records, and with the objective to buy peace, settle the tax liabilities, avoiding
endless/prolonged litigation, immunity from prosecution and penalty etc., the Company/other
entities/connected persons filed a petition with Income Tax Settlement Commission (lTSC) u/s
245C of the Income Tax Act 1961. Such petition was finally disposed by the ITSC U/S 245D(4)
on 16-05-2019 and the Total Additional Income ofRs 87,31,58,489/- was settled in the hands of
the company covering the period of 8 years from FY 2009-10 to 2016-17, including additional
income of Rs 65,19,89,987/- already accounted upto previous year. The company carried
corresponding accounting adjustments for the balance additional income of Rs 22,11,68,502/-
during the year with presentation and disclosures as per Ind AS, as mentioned in the said Note.

2. The aforesaid unauthenticated loose papers, documents, financial and accounting data, as
stated by the company to be belonging to different businesses/activities/entities/projects of the
group, have not been subjected to our audit. Since no audit was conducted for the component as
above, and consequent non- availability of sufficient and appropriate audit evidences, we are
unable to express our opinion on the said settled income of Rs 87,31,58,489/- and related
accounting adjustments made by the company for balance additional income of Rs
22, II ,68,502/, including their impact on the various components of the financial statements, as
mentioned in the said Note.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143( I0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Attention is invited to Note No. 5.11 of the financial statements stating the matters/facts about
proceedings under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988, as amended
(PBPT Act) and Note No. 5.17 regarding the contingent liability/consequences, which may arise
pursuant to proceedings under the said Act.

Other Matters

(a) We draw attention to the fact that selling rates offered to customers under various real
estate transactions are market driven and exposed to variation on case to case basis.
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(b) We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of nine subsidiaries,
whose financial statementslfinancial information reflect total assets of Rs.
4,78,19,72,945/- as at 31st March 2019, total revenues of Rs. 1,07,40,90,274/- and net
cash flows amounting to Rs.(63,26,32 1/-) for the year ended on that date, as considered in
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The consolidated Ind AS financial
statements also include the group's share of net profit using equity method of
RS.6,00,11,240/- for the year ended 31st March 2019, as considered in the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements, in respect of four associates, whose financial
statements/financial information have not been audited by us. These financial
statements/financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (II) of Section 143 of
the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on
the reports of the other auditors. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Other Information other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Director's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Management Discussion & Analysis and
other company related information, but does not include the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Other information is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind As financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated Ind As financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and
take appropriate actions, ifrequired.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated lnd AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act,
20J 3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance (including other comprehensive income)
and consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity of the Group including its
Joint Ventures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian A.ccounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended. The
respective Board of Directcrs of the companies included in the Group and of its Joint Ventures
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and its Joint Venture and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
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our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section l43(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements or, if slJch disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated lnd AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial
Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
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may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on the
consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other
financial information of subsidiaries and joint ventures as noted in the other matter paragraph,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) Except as stated in the "Basis of Qualified opinion" paragraph as above, we have
sought and obtained all the information and explana~'L which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpc£y!J"Jur audit of the aforesaid

•• ~."';:.;:.••~ •• I_.,
consolidated financial statements. ;. ~,

(b) Except as stated in the "Basis of Qualified opinion" paragraph as above, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Consolidated Cash flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (lndiar. Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

(e) On the basi~ of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31 March 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and based on our reports of subsidiary company/ associate and the Reports of
the other statutory auditor of Jointly controlled entity, none of the Directors of the Group
companies and Jointly Controlled entity is disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from being
appointed as a Director in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

(I) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in "Annexure A"; and
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated Ind AS financial position of the Group. Refer Note
5.17 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

ii) The Company has made provision in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements where ever required, as under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts that relates to the
Group, it's associate and jointly controlled entity.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Group, its associate and its
jointly controlled entity.

UDIN: 19400587AAAAFPI 168

Place: Jaipur

Dated: 2. 1 DEC 2019

For Mundhra R:,thi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 010901C H
\,\i'-\ I& -40'

J'~C?
- J( _~~ 1%rvjJf /~ilrA'~';

~~ Kumar Ra:~~~_:::t{

Partner
M.No. 400587
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Annexure - A to thc Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated financial
statement under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and
for the year ended 31 March 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statement ofMANGLAM BUILD DEVELOPERS LIMITED (hereafter
referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiary company (the holding company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), and Joint Venture, which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finailt'bl Coy,trcls
(.~ ) .' .:~
(~1:~~;~~-:.

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, its
associate company and jointly controlled entity which are companies incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to the consclidated financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
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adequate internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to the consolidated financial statement and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statement included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor of the subsidiaries and joint ventures, incorporated in India, in terms of their reports
referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to the
consolidated financial statements.

Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls

A company's internal financial control with reference to the consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference
to the consolidated financial statem~nts includes those policies andj'!.<l,cedures t~~Q)pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately aiKtl;''lily re~1E'tr.hsactions

(; :""..-.:..-.7-

and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assut:iZisr:tnat transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; 'lI1d (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the

~
//0/ ~C'l(futKi~ ~I _J, ,~, 'n C/)
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consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to the consolidated financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effccts of the matters/limitations described in the "Basis for
Qualified Opinion" paragraph of our Independent Auditor's Report, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to Consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2019, based on the
internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) (If the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements insofar as it relates to its subsidiaries and joint venture which are incorporated in
India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in
India.

UDlN: 19400587AAAAFPI168

Place: Jaipur
Dated:

2 ~1 DEC 2019

Office: 512, Apex Mall (IV Floor), Lalkothi, Jaipur - 302015
Phn. : 0141-4112253 Email: Skr@mraa.co.in

mailto:Skr@mraa.co.in


MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN.U4520IRJ2008PLC026256

6th FLOOR, APEX MALL, LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2019
(Amount in Lakhs\

Particulars Note
As at 31st March 2019 As at31st March As at 1st April

No. 2018" 2017"
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Pioperty, Plant and Equipment 2.1 226.62 294.40 295.53
(b) Capital Work In Progress 2.2 2,446.16 2.228.84 1,921.53
(c) Other Intangible Assets 2.3 19:04 19.04 19.13
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investm~ts 2.4 1,143.13 1,305.28 597.83
(ii) Loans 2.5 1,133.93 999.40 165.61
(iii) Others
-Security Deposits 2.6 10.61 10.75 10.45
-Bank Deposits 2.7 472.39 481.29 44.66

'e'Deferred Tax Assets fNetl 2.8 359.99 344.99 282.43
Total Non- Current Assets 5,811.86 5,683.99 3,337.16

Current Assets
(a) I.nventories 2.9 96,542.73 1.01.725.40 99.993.04
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 2.10 3,038.60 3.467.37 3,912.61
(ii) Cash and Casb Equivalents 2.11 676.64 446.56 841.5 I
(iii) Bank balances other than above 2.12 506.97 516.45 417.86
(iv) Loans 2.13 3,676.68 3,099.78 1,089.88
(v) Others 2.14 708.98 949.35 800.09
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 2.15 289.73 3,307.15 1.054.64
;dl Other Current Assets 2.16 4,989.29 6,150.20 5,779.49
Total Current Assets 1,10,429,64 1,19.662.25 1.13,889,12

Total Assets . 1.16,241.50 1,25,346.24 1.17.226.28
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Sbare capital 2.17 3,384.00 3.384.00 3,384.00
(b) Other Equity 2.18 30,167.06 29,114.73 27,993.96
;c' Non-Controllino Interest 4,718.68 4.058.01 4.009.83
TotaIEnui'" 38,269.75 36,556.75 35,387.79
LIABILITIES
. Non-eur~ent Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 2.19 35,871.93 35.972.95 34.436.46
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 2.20 597.88 374.88 244.88

Ibl Provisions 2.21 143.87 112.67 90.18
Total Non - current liabilities 36,613.68 36,460.50 34.771.53

Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings . 2.22 306.04 389.24 1,865.64
(ii) Trade Payables

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and 2.23 362.34 - -
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
. enterprises and small enterprises 2.24 7,078.34 8,890.68 8,011.04

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 2.25 8,318.23 10,795.29 10,571.24
(b) Other Current Liabilities 2.26 24,798.70 28,655.00 23,091.08
(c) Current Tax Liabilities fNell 2.27 494.41 3,598.78 3.527.97
Total Current liabilities . 41,358.07 52,329.00 47,066.96

Total ~Uif;and Liabilities 1,16,241.50 1,25,346.24 1.17.226.28

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON FINANCIAL 1&2
STATEMENTS
• Refer Note No. 4.2

For and on behalf of
Manglam Build.Developtrs Limited

~:.. ~)

~5J2

Place; Jaipur

Date!2 i 1 DEC 2019

y~/ ~0
b.bu Agarwal Lakshita Tongia ~A Mobit Somani
IeTimeDirector) (CompanySecretary) (CFO)
iN 01309385 M. No.7853 M.No.416904



MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN-U45201 RJ2008PLC026256

6th FLOOR, APEX MALL, LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019

7 •.
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No.
As at Asst

31st March 2019 31st March 2018
J. Revenue From Operations

Sale of Real Estate! Constructions 2.28 34,608.16 21,80931
II Other Income 2.29 666.61 339.65
III Total Income (1+11) 35,274.76 22,149.39
IV Expenses:
a Expenditure incurred on Construction I Development 2.30 11,771.25 14,038.67

b Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in. progress and Stock-in-Trade 2.31 12,856.75 (656.18)

c Employee benefits expense 2.32 1,200.97 1,180.30
d Finance costs 233 4,521.59 5,736.20
e Depreciation and Amortization expense 2.1 7539 78.78
f Other expenses 234 1,696.28 1,66058
Total expenses (a+b+c+d+e+f) 32,122,23 22,038.35

V Profit/(Ioss) before exceptional and and tax (JII-IV) 3,152,53 111.05

VI Exceptional items - -
VI Profit / (Loss) before Ta. (V-VI) 3,152,53 111.05
VII Tax E.pense/(Reversal)

(8) Current Tn relating to
-Current year 2.27 893.21 237.81
'~Earlieryears 7.14 -

(b) Deferred tax 2.8 424.05 (62.56)
Total-VII 1,324.40 175,25

VIII Profit (Loss) for the year (VI.VII) I 828.13 /64.20
IX Other Comprehensive Income

A) Items that will not be re-c1assified to Profit or Loss - .
B) Items that will be re-c1assified to Profit or Loss - -
Total Other Comprehensin Income - -

X Total Comprehensive Income for the )'ear 1,828.13 (64.20

Xl Profit/(Loss) for the )'ear before share of results of associates, minority interest
1,828.13 (64.20)and d.isposal of investment in subsidaries

(a) Minority Interest 307.22 (81.43)
. (b) Sbare of profit/ (loss) from associates 600.11 1,084.48

XII Profit/(Ioss) for the year 2,121.02 1,101.70

XIII EArninQs.pc.r equity share: ...

Equity sbares of par value' 10/- eaeh
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 235 6.27 .3.25
SIGNIFICANT ACCOuNTING POLICIES & NOTES ARE INTEGRAL PART OF

1&2THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For and on behalf of
Manglam Build.Oevelopers Limited

arGoyal
(Wholcc Director)
DIN 01309434

Place: Jalpur

Date: 210EC2019

Ra babu Agarwal
(Whole Time Director)
DIN 01309385



MANGLAM BUILIl-DEVELOI'ERS L1~IfTED
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6th FLOOR, APEX MALL. LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
.IAIPUR

Consolidated Cuh Flow Statement for fhe )'tar 2018-19

(Amount in Lakhsl
Particulars Current Year Pnviolls Yur

Jist March 2019 31st March 2018(A) Cash nOW! from oprraling seth'Hies:-
Net profit after laxation

2,121.02 1,100.27Add: Provision for Taxation
1 324.40 175.25Nd profit berore laxation
3.445.42 1,274.52Add:Graluity
31.20 22.49Add: Loss on Sale ofPropcrty, plant & equipmcnts
0.10 -Add:Dcprceiation
75.39 78.70Add:lnterest & Finance charges

4521.59 5737.20Oprrating profit before working Capilal Change
8,073.70 7,112.91

(Increase )/Decrease in Bank balances (other than eeE)
18.38 (535.23)(lncrcase)lDccrease in Trade Receivables

2,902.32 445.24{lncrease)lDecrease in Inventories
6,718.90 (1,732.36)(lncrcase)fDecrcase in Other Currenl Assets
4,403.82 31.41(Increase)lDecrease in Loans & Advances
(711.44) (2,812.63)Increasel(Decreasc) Current Liabilities & Provision

(7,613.44) 5,618.66Increasel(Decrease) Trade payables
(I 449.99' 879.65
4,268.54 1,894.74Net Cash from Opera ling Activities
12,342.24 9,007.65Less: Tal Paid
(3.268.17 (2889.26Net Cash Flow From Opera ling Acth"ities (A)
9,074.06 6,118.39

(B) Cash Flow from Invesling Acli\'ilies:-
Purchase of Property, plant & equipments

(231.91) (384.88)Sales of Property, plant & equipments
6.89 0.08Sale of Investments

162.16 -Purchase of Investments - (707.46Ner cash From Invesling acli\'ities (B) (62.87 (1,092.25

(C) Cash Flow from Financing Arth'ities:-
Receipts from Long term Loans

10,055.08 1,835.81Repayment of Long term Loans
(14,975.29) ( 1,476.40)Finance Cost
(4,521.59) (5,737.20)Change in Non Controlling Interest
660.67 (44.30Net cash (rom financing adMties (C)

18,781.12 15,422.09
Net Increase! (Decrease) in cash and cash equi\'alenls (MB+C) 230.08 (395.95)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
446.56 841.51Cash and cash eouivalent! 81 end of period
676.64 446.56

J. Cash and cash eouivalents at the end ofocriod includes:
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Cash & cash equivalents
Balances with banks
Current Accounts 673.09 444.73
FOR - -Cash on hand 3.54 1.83

Total 676.64 446.56
I. Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash
Flows',

2. Refer Note no. 5.7,2 for details of undrawn borrowing facilities that may be availoble for future operating activities and to
seulc capital commitments.

For llnd on behalf of

l'tIanglam Bulld.Developt"n Umited

DIN 01309434

~:,:~:J.iP~2. 1 0 EC Z0 19

In terms of our Audit Repon of even date



MANGUM BUILD-DEVELOPERS I.IMITF.D
CIN.U.S201 RJ2008PI.C026256

6th FLOOR. APEX MALL, LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

STATEME:-"'T OF CHANGES IN EQrnn'

For Ihe ytarmdtd 31s1March 2019
A. F.nuirv Shiff Canitlll (Amounl in l.IIkbl\

Balance' as II Changf:!l in
allance IJ II 31

I Apn12018 equity durinS
Mnrcb 2019

tbe year

3384.00 3384,00

B. OIbn- ~nllihl (Amount in Lnkb,'
Rest •.•..e Ind tu ••Sblre

Particlliars applicnlion
TOIlI

Non- Controlling
monty pending Secllrit~ Pnmium Clpilll Reserve Rl'tllined Earoings Inlerest
Illotmenl

Balance as al I April 2018 1.366,40 8,01 27,741.75 29,116.16 .,058.01
Less:Elfecloflnd AS-liS byModifiedRmospecti\"e

(1,068.69)Ap"""",.
Rntlted BIlanc-eas III AprOWIS 1.]66 ••0 8.01 26,673.06 29,116.16 .,058.01
Profit for the period 2.121.02 2,121.02 307.22
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprmmsive Ineome 1,366.• 0 8.01 28,79-4.03 31,237.18 • .365.23
Chan"es durin" the •..•.•, 353.45
Bmnce as 1131 Mlrdl2019 1,366.40 lI.Ol llI,79 ••08 30 168.• 9 .718.68
.RI'f~Hote No. 5.20

Fortbeynr ended 3111Mlrch 2018
A. Fpui'" SbaJ'C'cClnillJ 'Amount in Lakbs)

Chlnges in
Bllance., It 31Bmnel''' III April 2017 equity during
Marcb 2018

Ibeyear
3384.00 3384.00

B.OIber ni

RtKn'e and su us
Amount in bkbs

PIr1iculars

SbaJ'C'c
application

monty pcondin!= Securit~ Pnmium Capitll.1RtsffYe
."olmenl

Rttained F.-roings
Totsl

Non. Controlling
Inlemt

Balance., It) April 2017.
Profit for the period-
Other Comprehensive Income
Tolli Comprebensive Illcome
Changes duringlhe yw
Adjustment of inlra company ~Iion
Profit share of Minority for earlier yell.rdisrributed in

""=,
8ahnCC' as at 31 Mlrdl2018.\;~

1,366.40 8.01 26,619.55
1,101.70

1,366.040 8.01 17,721.26

112.98

(92.48)

1,366.• 0 8.01 27.7.1.75

~/

27,993.96

27,993.96

4,009.83

(81.43)

3,91UO
129.61



MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN-U4520 IRJ2008PLC026256

6th FLOOR, APEX MALL, LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes On Finacial Statements

Company Info

Manglam Build Developers Limited ('''the company") is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India.The registered office
of the company is situated at 6th Floor,Apex Mall, tonk Road, Jaipur,Rajasthan(302015).The principal business activity of the company is
Real Estate Development. The company has its presence in the states of Rajasthan, Goa and etc. Having charted a long and exciting road to
success in Rajasthan, The MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED has today carved out a niche for themselves in the real estate
industry and is the trendsetter in creating world-class landmarks in Rajasthan. The innovative approach of the company has given new
dimensions to the real estate market of Rajasthan. It has brought to the customer quality and comfort at affordable prices justifying Manglam
as another name for value for money. The projects commissioned by Manglam are a symbol of precision, international quality and perfect
amalgamation of functionality and aesthetic. Each project is an edifice in itself, attribute to modem architecture symbolizing the fusion of
mystic past and grand future.

1. A) Basis of Preparation/Statement Of Compliance
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of
Division n of Schedule TIlto the Companies Act, 2013 (lnd As compliant Schedule nI), as applicable to the standalone financial statements.
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in India Further, the standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding fmancial instruments).The financial statements are
presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.) in Lakhs.

B) Basis of Consolidation

(i) Manglam Build Developers Limited consolidates entities which it owns OR controls. The consolidated financial statements comprises the
financial statements of the company, its controlled partnerships and its subsidiaries as disclosed in Note No. 5.5. Control exists when the
parent has the power over the entity, is exposed or has rights to variable returns from its involvement in the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns by using its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through its existing rights that give the ability to direct its relevant
activities, those which significantly affects its existing returns.Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date the control commences till the date
the control ceases.
(ii) The consolidated financial statements are presented to the extent possible, in the same fonnat as that adopted by the parent for standalone
financial statements.

(iii) The fmancial statements of the Group are consolidated on a line by line basis and intra group balances and transactions, including
unrealised gain/(loss) from such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation.
(iv) These consolidated financial statements are prepared by applying unifonn accounting policies in usc at the group. Non controlling
interests which represent the part of the net profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries that are not directly or indirctly o\lmed or ,controlled
by the company are excluded.

(v) The amount shown in respect of reserves comprises the amount of the relevant reserves as per the Balance Sheet of the parent company
and its share in the post acquisition increase in the relevant reserve of the entity to be consolidated.
(vi) Notes to the consolidated financial statements represents notes involving items which are considered material & accordingly duly
diSclosed. Materiality for the purpose is assessed in relation to the infonnation contained in the \consolidated IFinancial Statements. Further,
~dditional statutory infonnarion disclosed in separate financial statements or the subsidiary and/or parent having no bearing on the true & fair
view of the Consolidated financial statements have not been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.
(vii) The financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consolidation are drawn as of the same reporting date as that of the
Company.
(viii) The excess of cost to the holding company of its investments in subsidiaries over its share of the equity of the subsidiaries at the dates
on which the investments in the subsidiaries are made, is recognized as 'Goodwill' being an asset in the consolidated financial statements.
Alternatively, where the share of equity in the subsidiaries as on the date of investment is in excess of cost of investment of the holding
company, it is recognized as 'Gain on Bargain Purchase' and shown under the head 'Reserves and Surplus', in the consolidated financial
~atements.
(ix) The consolidated financial statements include the share of profit 1 loss of associates as prescribed in Ind AS-28, which are accounted
under the 'Equity method' as per which the share of profit of the associate company has been added to the cost of investment. An associate is
an enterprise in which the investor has significant innuencc. Investments in associates arc initially recorded at cost, any GoodwilVCapital
reserve arising at the time of acquisition are identified and carrying amount of investment are adjusted thereafter by post acquisition share of
ProfitslLosses.
(x) Non Controlling Interest's share in net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from
liabilities and the equity of company shareholder. Non Controlling Interest in the consolidated financial statements is identified and
recognized after taking consideration :
a) The amount of equity attributable to non controlling interest at the date on which investments in a subsidi \~I &
b) The Non Controlling Interest's share of movement in equity since the date parent - subsidiary relationshi ,~e1 . u I

c) The Losses attributable to the Non Controlling Interest are adjusted against the non controlling interest n.thelc'qu I) e ubs))jiary.
. ri~{ lic'.0 )?-,
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C) Current and non-currtDt classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.
An asset is current when it is:
• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in nonnal operating cycle;
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to scttle a liability for at least tv.'elve months after the reporting
period.
All other assets are classified as non.currcnt.

A liability is current when:
• It is expected to be settled in nonnal operating cycle;
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
• There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assetslliabilities are classified as non.current.
lbe nonnal operating cycle in the context of the Group, is the time between acquisition of land for a real estate project and its realisation in
cash and cash equivalents by way of sale of developed units.

C) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the result of operations during the reporting
period end. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ
from these estimates. Significant estimate used by the management in the preparation of these financial statements include computation of
percentage completion for projects in progress, project cost, revenue and saleable area., estimates of the useful lives of Property Plant and
Equipment, provisions for bad and doubtful debts.

Dl. Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation oflhe financial statements are as given below. These accounting
policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.The Group has elected to utilize the option under
Ind AS 101 by not applying the provisions ofInd AS 16 & Ind AS 38 retrospectively and continue to use the previous GAAP carrying
amount as a deemed cost under lnd AS at the date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, the carrying amount ofpmperty, plant and equipment
and intangible assets as per the previous GAAP as at I April 2016, i.e; the Company's date of transition to Ind AS, were maintained on
transition to lnd AS.

1.1. Property, Plant and Equipment
tl.l. Initial recognition and measurement
An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be eapable of operating in the manner intended by management.
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized separately.
1.1.2. Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits
deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that
the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as
incurred.

1.1.3. Derecognition
Property, plant and equipment is derecognizcd when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains
and losses on disposal ofan item ofpropcrty. plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recogni7.ed in the statement of profit and loss.



1.2.1ntangible Assets
An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that arc attributable to the asset ",11
flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses. An intangible asset is derecogni7...edwhen no future economic benefits are expected from their use or
upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets arc determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with
the carrying amount of intangible assets and arc recognized inlhe statement of profit and loss. Software is amortised on WDV considering
best estimate of its useful life as provided in Indian Accounting Standard-38 with Nil residual value. The Group provides pro.rata
depreciation from/to the date on which the asset is acquired or put to use/disposed as appropriate.

1.3. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or Net Realisable value. Cost comprises of those cost that relates directly to a specific project or
cost that can be attributed to the project activity in general and can be allocated to specific projects. Net Realisable value is the estimate of
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and the estiamated costs necessary to make the sale. Stock
comprises of Land, Land development and construction work in progress. Relatable progress payment in proportion to progress of the project
has been deducted in arriving the value of total inventory and booking money received in advance till previous year due to application oflnd
AS.IIS.

1.4. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown under borrowings in the balance
sheet.

1.5. Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
A) Financial Assets. Initial recognition and measurement.

Financial assets arc recognised in the company's Financial Statements when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

B) Financial assets -Subsequent measurement
(i) FiDaDcialassets measured at amortised cost
Debt instruments at amortized cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
(b) CorrtrBctualtenns of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding.
After initial measurement, such financial assets arc subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR (Effective interest rate) method,
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profit
or loss. This category generally applies to Loans, Security Deposits, trade and other receivables.
Trade receivables do not carry any interest further the trade receivables are reduced to the extent of the Revenue received in advance based on
Percentage Of Completion.

Equity Investments at amortized cost
In accordance with Ind AS-tOl and Ind AS.27, Investments made by the company in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates has been
measured at cost in the Standalone Financial Statements of the company.

Equity Investment at Fair Value through Profit and Loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include lnvestrnent in Partnership Finns.

(ii) Financial assets -Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized
(i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:
• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but d control of the
asset. rfj",il.TH!&..;
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C) (i) Financial liabilities -]nitial Recognition and Measurement

Financial liabilities arc classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, borrowings, payables. All
financial liabilities arc recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs. The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, Security Deposits, borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial
guarantee contracts.

D) Finaneialliabilities -Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses arc
recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities arc derecognized as well as through the EIR amorti7..ation process. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The ElR
amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. Interest bearing loans and borrowings including Non.current Security Deposits
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Finandalliabilities -Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different tenns, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

1.6. Revenue Recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transfcrred to the customer at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has genemlly
concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods and services before transferring them to
the customers.
1.6.1 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Pursuant to the application oflnd AS 115 - 'Revenue from Contracts Ylith Customers' effective from 1 April 2018, the Company has
adopted Ind As 115 with modified retrospective approach, applied to the contracts that were not completed as of I April 2018 and therefore,
the comparatives have not been restated and continue to be reported as per Ind As 18 "Revenue" and Ind As II "Construction Contracts". The
details of accounting policies as per Ind As 18 and Ind As 11 are disclosed separatcly if they arc different from those required under Ind As
115.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received! receivable, taking into account contractually defined tenns of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government and is net of rebates and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue
arrangements against specific criteria to detenoine if it is acting as principal or agent. The Company has concluded that it is acting as a
principal in all of its revenue arrangements.
Revenue is recognised in the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.
The Company has applied five step model as per lnd AS 115 'Revenue from contracts with customers' to recognise revenue in the standalone
financial statements. The Company satisfies a perfonoance obligation and recognises revenuc over time, if one of the following criteria is
met:
a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's performance as the Company perfonns; or
b) The Company's perfonnance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or
c) The Company's perfonoance does not creatc an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the cntity has an cnforceable right to
payment for perfonnance completed to date.
Revenue is recognised at a Point in Time w.r." sale of real estate units, including land, plots, apartments, commercial units, as and when the
control passes on to the customer which coincides with handing over of the possession to the customer.
In tbe comparative period:
(a) Revenue from construction/development projects is recognized on the "Pcrcentage of Completion (POC)" method of accounting. Such
revenue is recognized when the stage of completion of the project reaches a reasonable level of devclopment (not less then 25% of
construction and development cost) and no significant uncertainity exists regarding the amount of consideration that will be derived from the
real estate sales, i.e. it is not unreasonable to expect ultimate collection of revenue from buyers. It is also ensured that all significant risks and
rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer and no effective control of the real estate to a degree usually associate with the ownership is
retained.
(b) Sale consideration receivable/received is recognized as revcnue on the basis of percentage of actual project cost incurred (including land)
to the total estimated development and construction cost of such project, i.e., cost already incurred and yet to be incurred. Balance, i.e .•
proportion represented by percentage of incomplete work is considered as revenue received in advance. Relatable amounts which arc
appearing both undcr receivables and revenue received in advance (i.e. over and above POC) arc netted off so as to depict correct value of
total receivables and revenue received in advance.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually dcfined tenos of payment
and excluding taxes, duties or other charges collected on behalf of the government/authoritics.

(c) Basis of Quantifjcation of Revenue & related Cost:
(i) The estimates of the saleable area and cost are reviewed periodically by the management and any effect 0zchan ~ . im..ates is
recognized in the period where such changes are determined. ,.,~ ',~:"T,l.f[ cf..c
(ii) Cost of construction/development is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss proportionate to the reven IrecQgn~ ~
consonance with the concept of matching cost and revenue. / f;, \t~
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(iii) Where total project cost is estimated to exceed total revenue from the project, the loss is recognized immediately on principle of
prudence. Loss is also recognised immediately in respect of stocks salebale at subsidised rates under the government schemes.

(iv) Amount payable to development or improvcment authorities in respect of development works to be camed by them are recovered from
buyers on estimated cost basis. Difference, if any on completion of project would be recognized as an expenses or income in the year of such
completion.

Sunland Holdings p\.t. Ltd., Precious Prime Construction Pvt. Ltd., Mis Manglam Monga Developers, MIs Nimrana Developers, Mis
Dhsnsbree Denlopers, Mis Rangoli Developers, Mis Shree Tirupati Developers, Manglam Ornamentll Pvt. Ltd., Fairmount
Developers Pvt Ltd., Mis Manglam Land bank Company, Shivveer Colonizer Pvt Ltd, Mis Vista I-Iousing, MIs Ashiana Manglam
Builders.

(1) Revenue in respect of the projects is accounted for

(i) either on delivery of physical possession and transfer of the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the respective units on
completion or on registration of Sale Deed in favour of purchaser whicever is earlier.
(ii)on deemed possession of the respective units on completion,as considered appropriate by the management based on circumstancial status
of the project.
(iii) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the firm.

(2) Selling Expenses related to Projects are charged to Profit & Loss Account in the year in which corresponding revenue is recognised based
on (I) above.

(3) Interest on delayed payments and other charges are accounted for on cenainity of rcaIisat ion.

I. 7. Employee Benefits
i) Shon term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of profit and loss of the year in

which the related service is rendered. Employee benefits such as PF, family pension, ESI etc. are ~ted as defined contribution plan and
contributions are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss when contributions to the respective funds are due.
ii) Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in
which the employee has rendered services and treated as defined benefit plans. The expenses are recognized on the assumption that such
benefit are payable at the end of the year to the eligible employees.

1.8. Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of Q\.\1lershipare not transferred to the group are classified as operating lease.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless
the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation.

1.9. Taxes
til Current Tax
Income-Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the assessable
income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year.

lij) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognized by providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial

reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to
temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.Deferred tax
is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in
OCI or equity.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the canying amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries
and interest in joint arrangements where the group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable
that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries and
interest in joint arrangements where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be
available against' which the temporary difference can be utilized.

1.10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, if
a) the Group has a present,legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event.
b) a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
c) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.
Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virtually certain that the
reimbursement will be received. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions arc determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. ~y,i~.iHI.f
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Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non.
occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of the group. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, lite obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/independent
experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date 1lJldare adjusted to reflect the current management e~timate.

Contingent assets arc possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confinned only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the group. Contingent assets arc disclosed in the financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of management.These are assessed continually to ensure
that developments are appropriately reflected in thefinancial statements.

1.11. Earnings Per Share
The basic earnings per share (EPS) and Diluted Earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

1.12. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to detennine whether there is any indication of
impainnent considering the provisions of Ind AS 36 'Impairment of Assets'. If any such indication exists. then the asset's recoverable amount
is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows arc discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. There arc no extemaUintemal indicators which lead to any impainnent of assets
during the year.

1.13. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that arc attributable to the acquisition or construction or development of the projects (qualifying assets) are accounted for as
part of the cost of such assets in the ratio of capital employed in the respective project. A Qualifying asset is onc that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs arc straightaway charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss.

1.14 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows'.



Balances As on 31 03 2019 (Amount In Laldn)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIA nONIAMORTIZ.A nON NET BLOCK

flXED ASSESfS
Balanee IS at Acldldoa In """""" Batance as a' ••••••• m DqlftdatiClll "" ...... Ba1aDce as at AIAt ••••
OI,lW.20UI 1011-19 In 2.011-19 31.03.1019 aI0I,64.201l1 rorlOll-19 In 1018-19 31.0J.l019 31,OJ,2019 JI.oJ.2013

a) Tandblt IUttJ

Building (Comtruction IRennC;l\'ation on Rented Premises) 58.29 58.2Q 45.34 6.48 51.82 6,48 12.95

P1IllI k Machinery 22451 O,Qa 7,86 217.64 100.38 19.71 0.87 119.23 98.41 124,13

FumltUR; k Fittings 175.55 o.ao 176.35 136.02 9.19 145.21 3U4 39.53

Vehicl=, 264.93 '.00 272.93 157,S8 3",77 192,35 80.5R 107.35

Offn:e Equipments 15.38 1,97 17.35 14,\0 OJI 14.40 2.94 1.29

VIdClOConrermcing EquiJpmenl 1.78 1.18 1.69 1.69 0.09 0.09

C,,",,,,,, 66.3" 2." (,9.18 57,27 4.93 62.20 '98 9,07

b) Intantlbk exb"n._ 2".90 24,90 24.90 24.90 (000)

Good"iU 19.04 19.04 19.04 19,04
T,bI 850.7] ••••• 7.36 857.46 '''.23 75.39 0A7 61UO "•.. 313 •••••C. IWIP

Building under Conslruc:Iion 2,228,8ol 217.32 2,44(>.\6 2,446.16 2,.228,84

G..-d Total 3.0'19.56 UI.91 7.36 3,303.62 5J7,2A 75.39 "7 61UO 2,691.81 2,542.23
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Noh~No. 2.4-: Non- Current Financial Assets - Im'es1menls
Amount in Lakh~\

Particulars Asat As at
31st March 2019 31st March 2018

A. Investmtnbi in Equity Instrumenl'! (Unquoted Shares)
1. Associates (Refer Nott No.1)
a) Fairmount Developers Pvt. Ltd.
23.650 IPY 23.650" Fullv naid Enu;tv shares of Rs.IO,- each' 134.79 155,52

Total (A) 134.79 155.52
B. Investmtnls in Partnership Finns (other entities)
I. Under Control (Refer Note No.1)
a) MIs Shrec:Tirupati Developers. - 25.16
b) MIs Vista Housing 798.24 794.70
c) MIs Ashiana Manglam Builders 183.54 303.22
2. Otbers -
a) MIs Megha Colonizers (Refer Note NO.2) 26.56 26.69

Total (B) 1,008.34 1,149.77
Total (A+B) 1,143.13 1,305.28

• Overdrawn balance represents in F.Y. 2018-19 Rs. 360.09 Lakhs (PY NiL) in Shri Tirupati Developers in which company is entitled
to certain preferential payment of the profits termed as preferential profits. Also Refer Note no. 2.24.

I. Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures have been valued al c-ostas per Ind As 27.
2. Investments has been valued as per Ind AS-l09 (Fair Value through profit and loss) being share of Manglam Build Developers Ltd
6%.

Tht particulars of partntrs wllh tbeir profit sharlnR ratio, total CIIpital and shares of eacb partner art Rhlen below:-
I' Innstment in MIs M-ha Colonizers

Profit Sh.rln" Ratio
Namt oftbe Partners

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

I) Man~am Build-Developers Ltd. 6.00% 6.00010
2) N.K GuPta 15.00% 15.00%
3) Vinod Goyal 15.50% 15.50%
4) Ram Babu AR8rwal 7.50% 7.50%
5) Ajay Gupta 15.00% 15.00%
~~~itesh A~rwal 33.00% 33.00%
7 Ra;end •• A.'~I 8.00% 8.00%
Total C~ital 100.00% 100.00%

Note No. 2.5-: Non-Current Financial Assets- Loans
(Amount in Lakhs\

Particulars AS8t AS8t I
31st March 2019 31st Marcb 2018

(li) Loans Receivables considered good - Secured;
(b) Loans Receivables considered good • Unsecured;. 1,133.93 999.40
(c) Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and -
:d")Loans Receivables - credit imnaircd. . -

Total 1.133.93 999.40 I

"Name o( Relattd nariv Relatlonsblp As at 31.03.2019 As lit 31.03.2018
Man;i8m Home Construction LLP Firm in which directors are rnIrtners 538.96 519.55
NKG~ Chairman and MD 594.97 479.85

Tolal 1.133.93 999.40

Nott No. 2.6-: Non-Currtnt Financial Assets- Others (Security Deposlt'l)
(Amount in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at
31st Man:h 2019 31st Man:h 2018

Se<orlly Depos'"
FDR With Commissioner.Municipal Council.Bhilwara 10.15 10.34
FDR de~ited with Court (Under consume disnute) 0.45 0.41

Total 10.61 10.75

Note No. 2.7-: Non.Current Financi.l t\ssel5- Banks Deposits
(Amount in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at
3ht Man:h 2019 31st Marcb 2018

,'\ S«urlty Deposits With Banks
'.~-r~RUnion Bank Of India 0.88 1.82

" ) RwithPNB - 36.70I!:with OBC Bank 17.83 16.99
'. ./ R with Axis Finance Ltd 53.19 47.79
'r

DR Willi ICICI Bank 400.48. 377.99
'/, TOTAL 472.39 481.29



Note No. 2.8-; Deferred Tax Assets
Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS-12 "Accounting for Taxes on Income"
In compliance with Ind AS-12: Accounting For Taxes on Income, the Group has identified Net Deferred Tax Assets ofRs. 359.99 Lakhs
The component of Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are as under:

(Amount in Lakhsl

Pa rticu la rs As at As at
31st March 2019 31st March 2018

Deferred Tax Assets 359.99 344.99
TOTAL 359.99 344.99 I

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2019 31st March 2018

I) Deferred Tax Assets (A)
Opening Balance as at beginning of the year 344.99 282.43
Less: Deferred Tax Asset recognized as adjustment to retained earnings as on April I, 2018 on
account of adoption of Ind As 115' (439.06)
Restated Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
On difference of depreciation between Income Tax and Companies Act 44.29 47.71
On Provision for Non-Deductible Expenses 306.62 254.49
On employee benefits 9.08 42.79

Total (I) 359.99 344.99
II) Deferred Tax Liahilities (B)
On difference of depreciation between Income Tax and Companies Act - -

Total 111) - -
Net Deferred Tax Assets (I-II) 359.99 344.99

Net Deferred Tax asset (Income) I Expense Recognised in prom and loss 424.05 (62.56)

'This refe", to the deferred tax asset recognised on reve",al of margin ofRs.I.507.75 Lakhs/- (margin net of tax Rs. 1,068.69 Lakhs) from retained
earnings as of I April 2018 on account of adoption oflnd AS 115 (Refer Note No. 5.20). The deferred tax asset has since been recovered during FY
2018-19, as such margin has been recycled to statement of profit and loss based on trasfer of control.

III) Movement in deferred tax assets
Movement in deferred tax assets for the current year

(Amount in Lakhs)
Effect of

Particulars 31-Mar-18 adoption of new Recognized in profit
31-Mar-19

accounting and loss
. standard

Assets
On difference of depreciation between Income

47.71 -Tax and Companies Act 3.42 44.29
On Provision for Non-Deductible Expenses 254.49 . (52.12) 306.62
On employee benefits 42.79 - 33.70 9.08

Effect of adoption of new accounting standard - 439.06 - -
Total 344.99 (15.01 359.99

Movement in deferred tax assets for the previous year
(Amount in Lakhs)

31-Mar-17

41.00
228.51
12.91
282.43

~r-/

Effect of
adoption of new
accounting
standard

Recognized in profit
and loss

31.Mar-18

47.71
254.49
42.79

I 344.99



Note No. 2.9-: Inventories
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2019 31st March 2018

Stock of Landi Land Development IConstruction WIPlFinished Goods
96,542.73 1,05,022.76

TOTAL 96,542.73 1,05,022.76
Less: Progress Payment (As per contra) - 3,297.36

(Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.3 and Note No. 2.26)
TOTAL 96,542.73 1,01,725.40

Note No. 2.10:- Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2019 31st March 2018
Trade Receivables
(a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured; - -
(b) Trade Reecivables considered good - Unsecured;' 3.038.60 4,052.90
(c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and - .
(d) Trade Receivables. credit i~paired - -

Total 3,038.60 4,052.90
Other Debts
Secured, considered ~ood - .

Total (B) - -
TOTAL(A+B) 3,038.60 4,052.90

Less: Trade receivables to the extent of revenue received in advance as per contra" - 585.53
NET DEBTORS 3,038.60 3,467.37

'Trade Receivables includes Rs. 27.98 Lakhs (PY Rs. 353.18 Lakhs) due from related party.
"In terms of Accounting Policy no. 1.6, for bener.presentation of Receivables and Revenue received in advance,~ounts ppearing over
and above C have been nened off. Refer Note No 2.26. ,
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Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Balances with banks
Current Accounts* 673.09 444.73
Cash on hand 3.54 1.83

TOTAL 676.64 446.56

Note No. 2.11-: Current Financial Asset - Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Amount in Lakhs)

'Includes against secured borrowings.

Note No. 2.12-: Current Financial Assets - Other Bank balances
(Amount in Lakhs\

Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Balances with Banks in Fixed Deposit aaceunls -Lien
Marked 440.41 370.52
Balances with Banks in Rera Accounts 66.56 145.93

TOTAL 506.97 516.45
'FDR includes FDRs which are receivable within 3 months from Reporting Date.

Note No. 2.13-: Current Financial Assets-: Loans

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018

Other loans
a) Loans Receivables considcred good - Secured; - -
(b) Loans Receivables considcred good - Unsecured; 3,676.68 3,099.78
(c) L,.oansReceivables which have significant increase in <;redit
Risk; and - -
(d) Loans Reccivables - credit impaired - -

TOTAL 3,676.68 3,099.78

Note No. 2.14-: Current Financial Assets-: Others
(Amount in Lakhs'

Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Share Receivable from Co-Venturer 258.75 203.62
Advances other than capital a.dvances - -
a) Security deposits 283.79 473.23
b) Othcr advances 166.44 272.49

TOTAL 708.98 949.35

Note NO.2. 15-: Current Tax Assets

Particulars
Advance Inceme Tax
Tax deduction at source
Less: Provision for tax As er Contra

Net current tax asset
Income Tax Appeal (Refer Note No. 3.1 )
Income Tax on income offered for settlement (Refer Note
. .27 & Note No. 3.1)
,\,,M,~ax Refundable

,1J'~ Total

I- --~iJ )B"~I';. . ,1/': • ::;
V::}; . C f,' /4'
~~,~~,)~

. 4C'~,:)S:";~\"\

As at 31st March 2019
50.00
288.45
218.30
120.14
62.20

107.39
289.73

Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st March 2018

50.00
,145.29
(142.94
52.34

3,168.06

86.74

3,307.15 ~/

~/~t7



Note No. 2.16-: Current Non Financial Assets-: Others
(Amount in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Prepaid Expenses 2.81 8.45
Advances Against Land, Property Rights & Joint Ventures 905.31 1,248.50
Advances for Expenses 2,010.11 2,608.50
Advances to Staff & Imprest Advance 17.11 40.79
Income Tax Appeals - 62.20
Advances to Creditors . -
- For Land 0.83 0.83
• For Goods 12.48 58.12
. For Services 21.05 5.66
Stock of Landi Land Development IConstruction

970.69W1PIFinished Goods 1,116.00
RCM Service Tax - -
Service TaxiGST under AppeallProtest* 397.93 200.00
CENV AT Service tax - 16.31
VAT Refundable 22.74 22.74
Service Tax Appeal - 5.85
GST Under protest - .
GST Input 482.91 901.38
GST RCM Input - 0.20

TOTAL 4989.29 6,150.20



Note NO.2.17-: Equity Share Capital
IAmount in Lakhs)

Pa rticula rs As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares ofRs.IO!- each (in No.) 4,00,00,000 4,00.00.000
Equity Shares ofRs.IO!- each (in Rs,) 4.000.00 4,000.00

Issued,Subscribed & Paid Up Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.1O!- fully paid up(in No.) 3,38,40,000 3,38,40,000
Equity Shares ofRs.IO!. fully paid up(in Rs.). 3,384.00 3,384.00

TOTAL 3,384.00 3,384.00
2.18.1. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of' 10. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and dividend as and when declared by the Company.

2.18.2. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the
remaining assetsof the company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts.

Reconciliation of the number of EouilY Shares

Pa rticula rs No. of Shares
2018-19 2017-18

At the beginning of the year 3,38,40,000 3,38,40,000
Add: Issued during the year' - -
Less: Shares boul!!1tback during the year - .

Number of shares outstanding at the end of the vear 3,38,40,000 3,38,40,000

Details of Share holders holding more than 5 percent shares:

Holding in % Holding in Numbers

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.20t8

8.79 8.79
29,75,286 29,75,286.00

9.87 9.87
33,40,758

33,40,758.00

9.24 9.24
31,26,316 31,26,316.00

9.79 9.79
33,13,186

33,13,186.00

9.83 9.83
33,27.722

33,27,722.00

9.71 9.71
32,85,614 32,85,614.00

7.89 7.89
26,70,976 26,70,976.00

5.94 5.94
20,10,000

20,10,000.00

5.48 5.48
18,52,952 18,52,952.00

7.00 7.00
23,68,454 23,68,454.00

6.57 6.57
22.24,538 22,24,S38'r

l

~

-w'/{'t>
Mukesh Goyal

Beena Goyal

Sanjay Gupta

Name of Shareholders

Vinod Kumar Goyal

Nand Kishore Gupta

Rambabu Agarwal

Tara Gupta

Ajay Gupta

Rajendra Agrawal

Gemstar Jewellary LLP (Previously Gemstar
Jewellary Private Limited)

Seema Agarwal



Note No. 2.18-: Other Equity
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

a) Securities Premium 1,366.40 1,366.40
b) Retained Earnings 28,792.65 27,740.32
c) Caoital Reserve 8.01 8.01
TOTAL 30,167,06 29,114,73

1,366.40 1,366.40

1,366.40 1,366.40

27,740.32 26,619.55
(1,068.69)
2,121.02 1,120.77

28,792.65 27,740.32

8.01 8.01

Particulars

8) Securities Premium
Opening at beginning
Addition during the year
Utilised durin the
Closin at end

b) Retained Earnings
Opening at beginning
Less:Effectoflnd AS-liS by ModifiedRetrospectiveApproach"
Addition during the year
Utilised durin the ear
Closin at end

c) Capital Reserve
Opening at beginning
Addition during the year
Utiiised durin the
Closin at end

Total

As at 31st March
2019

8.01
30,l67.06

(Amount in Lakhs)
As a13!s1 March

2018

8.0l
29,114.73



Note No. 2.19: Long-Term Borrowings'

Particulars

A. Secured:
a) Term Inans
(i)From Banks

State Bank of India'

State Bank of India'

State Bank ofBikaner and laipur'

State Bank oflndia 4

ICICI Bank'

Punjab National Bank.

Oriental Bank ofCommarce'

Union Bank of India'

Oriental Bank of Commarce'

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd'o

Au Financers (India) Ltd II

Au Financers (India) Ltd 12

Au Financers (India) Ltd 13

Au Financers (India) Ltd 14

Bank of Baroda Loan"
SlOBI'.

IClCI Car Loan 17

Total Secured Loan
Less: Current Maturities Carried to Note No. 2.25)

Total A
(ii)From others

Daimler Financial Services India Pvt. Ltd"

Volkswagon Finance Private Ltd"

Industrial Finance Corporation ofIndia'o

India lnfoline Housing Finance Ltd"

PNB Housing Finance Ltd"

Axis Finance Ltd"

Axis Finance Ltd"

Axis Finance Ltd"

Axis Finance Ltd'.

Axis Finance Ltd"

Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd.28

Tata Capital Housing Finance Ltd.29

Total
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.25)

Total B
B. Unsecured:

As on
31 March 2019

5.08

5.29

21.69

9.35

415.57

1,506.14

2,538.48

584.34

13.69

5,495.49

689.00

6.81
11,290.93
2,785.30
8,505.63

348.15

210.29

6,306.44

809.57

1,467.88

940.08

3,010.30
13,092.71
1,298.89
11,793.83

(Amount in Lakhs)
As on

31 March 2018

6.44

6.77

7.88

28.18

4,190.07

847.68

3,015.26

2,208.88

48.00

168.76

56.25

732.56
4,889.96

749.14

3.48

0.39

1,073.86

824.96

598.48

905.75

1,097.92

79.60

(79.60)



(c) Loan from Related Parties (Directors)
From Directors 8,650.21 9,485.84
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.25) - -

8,650.21 9,485.84
(d) Other Loans (Inter Corporate and other loans) 7,464.61 6,063.16

Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.25) (542.36) (332.79)
6,922.26 5,730.37

Total C 15.572.47 15,216.21
Total(A+B+C) 35,871.93 35,972.95

Description Notes:
a)*"Long Term Borrowings" payable within 12 months from the reporting date, as per terms, are reduced from "Long
Term Borrowings" and disclosed seperately under" Other Current \Financial Liability".Current Maturity of Long Term
Borrowing is worked out considering the due redemption date as per the original document/agreement.

b) W.e.f 01.04.2017 State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur and State Bank ofPatiala have been merged with State bank of
India.
c) The aggregate amount of loan outstanding guaranteed by directors and their relatives is as under:

(Amount in Lakhs)

I Particulars Ason As on
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

A. Secured:
a) Term loans
(i)From Banks 11,229.03 16,174.00
(ii)From others 13,092.71 11,847.38

B. Unsecured: - -
(a) Other Loans (Inter Coroorate Loans) 542.36 1,182.42

I Total 24,864.10 29,203.80

Terms of Re a ment with Securi

Name of Bank and
Financial Institute

I) State Bank ofIndia

2) State Bank ofIndia

3) State Bank of Bikaner and
Jaipur (Mercedes)

4) State Bank of India
(BMW)

5) IClCI Bank (Creta Loan)

6) Punjab National Bank

Terms of Repayment

60 monthly EMI ofRs. 0.16 Lakhs each
commencin from Jul ,2017.
60 monthly EMf of Rs. 0.16 Lakhs each
commencin from Jul ,2017.
59 Monthly Installments of Rs. 0.89 Lakhs
(EM I) ans Last Installment of Rs. 0.43 Lakhs
(EM!) commencing from Feb, 2017.

60 Monthly [nstallment ofRs. 0.73 Lakhs
(EMI) commencing from April, 2017.

36 monthly EMI of Rs. 0.41 Lakhs each
commencin from June, 2018.
First 26 Monthly Installments of Rs. 187
lacs each commencing from January-2018,
then 3 EMI ofRs. 137 lacs and last EM[ of
RS.12 Lacs.

3 monthly [nstallments of Rs. 53 lacs each
and the 36 installments for RS.37 lacs
commencing from 1st Jan-20J8

given hy directors of company, details of
securities are as under as per orignal

sanction letter:

Honda City- Car

Honda City- Car

Mercedes- Car

BMW-Car

Creta Car

Charge on entire Fixed assets of the project
having cost ofRs. 106.33 crores including
EM of plot measuring 72485.60 sq yards
plus 56 constructed over land of phase -I

bing part of security of former term loan of
Rs. 52 crores raised from SBI and Andhra
Project Manglam Casa Amora" Residential
Plot of Land admeasuring area 5,60,249.52
Sq. ft. situated at S I zone, kadamba O.D.P.
survey no. 2112, 20/3A and 20/3B village,~/r~



24 Monthly EMI ofRs. 9.88 LacsII) Au Financers (India) Ltd
commencing from July, 2015.

24 Monthly EMI ofRs. 39.55 Lacs12) Au Financers (India) Ltd
commencing from Jule, 2015.

8) Union Bank ofIndia

9) Oriental Bank of
Commerce

10) Kolak Mahindra Bank
Ltd

3 monthly Installments of Rs. 180 lacs each
and the 36 Installments for Rs. 124 lacs
commencing from 1st Jan-2018

30 monthly installments of Rs. 93 lacs each
and the last 6 installments of Rs. 99 lacs
commencing from 10th Feb-2018

43 monthly installments of '18.97 Lakhs
commencing from 15th October, 2018 and I
installment of'12.04 Lakhs- on 15th May,
2022

"Project Manglam Casa Amora" Residential
Plot ofLand admeasuring area 5,60,249.52
Sq. ft. situated at SI zone, kadamba O.D.P.
survey no. 21/2, 20/3A and 20/3B village,

banguinim, tiswadi, taluka, Goa

Project "Manglam Tarang" Residential
PlotofLand admeasuring area 36602.77 Sq.
Mtrs. And Building situated at 200 ft main
road near Muhana Mandl Mansarover

Collateral security by way of first and
exclusive charge over GH • 03 Manglam
Kanak Vatika, Shivdaspura Tonk Road

Jaipur, Plot No. 13 Barwara House, Ajmer
Road, Jaipur, GH-08, Manglam Grand City,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Commercial Plot No. C-

Jaipur Textile Market on the GF-
8,15,21,27,29 to 31, 36,40,42A, 48,53 to 55,
57, 60, 66, 67 and on the FF- 02A, 03A,

03B, 04A, ,10, 13B, 16 to 20, 22,24,27, 38,
54,55 and on SF-OlD, 02C, 02D, 03C, 12B,

13A, 18,22,41,42,44, D02A" D03A,
Jaipur Textile Market on the GF-

8,15,21,27,29 to 31, 36,40,42A, 48,53 to 55,
57, 60, 66, 67 and on the FF- 02A, 03A,

03B, 04A, , I0, 13B, 16 to 20, 22,24,27, 38,
54,55 and on SF-OlD, 02C, 02D, 03C, 12B,

13A, 18,22,41, 42,44 , D02A, , D03A,

24 Monthly EMI ofRs. 17.41 Lacs13) Au Financers (India) Ltd
commencing from Oct, 2015.

36 monthly installments of Rs. 70.31 Lakbs
14) Au Financers (India) Ltd.

each commencing from 01-Jan-2017.

E-236, E-238 to E- 240, E 242- E 244, E -
252 to E 271, E-273, E-274, E-277 at
Gulmohar Garden Ext., Vatika Road,

admeasuring area 3893.08 Sq. Yards Jaipur

Plot NO.2,5 to 7,9,10,12 to
14,16,18,19,21,31,32,37 to 46,50 to 54 & 57,
Manglam RIICO Kanakpura Industrial Area,
Plot NO.1, near Kanakpura Railway Station,

15) Bank of Baroda

16)smBI

60 Month including monitorium of36
months and repayment in 8 quaterly

installments of Rs. 1,250 Lakhs commencing
from Sep 2019

30 Monthly Installments Le. of Rs.30.00
Lacs. commencing from 10th March-20 14

1) Equitable mortgage on projects (Radiance)
land situtaed at Plot No. I, Airport Plaza
Yojana near Hotel Marriopt Tonk road,
Jaipur; admeasuring 8236.47 Sq. Mtr.

2) Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation
on all the building, structure including

project sold and receviable for the projects.
3) Exclusive charge on the escrow ofthe
projetc receviables for the projects, monies

credited! deposited therein and all the
investment in respect thereof.

Manglam Industrial City -Chomu Plot no. C-
02 admeasuring area 3172.21 Sq. Yds &

Manglam City Ext. 1-3 to 1-5

36 monthly EMI of Rs. 0.41 Lakhs each
commencing from June, 2018.



18) Daimler Financial 60 Monthly Installments ofRs. 0.66 Lakhs
Mercedes- CarServices India Pvt. Ltd. l'EMf), commencine from 21st Nov-20l3

19) Volkswagon Finance 36 Monthly Installment of Rs. 0.97 Lakhs
Audi- CarPrivate Ltd I'EM!), Commencine from 15th Mav 2015

20) Industrial Finance 48 Monthly Installments ofRs. 75.00 Lacs. "Project The Grand Residency area
Corporation of India (EMI) Commencing from Ist July 2015 admeasuring 2,90,557 Sq. Fts held at Sirsi

Road Jaipur.
Plot No. F-254 & 255,Riico Industrial Area
Shop No. LG-OI,06,07,08 ,11,12, 19-29, 33-

21) India Info line Housing 120 Monthly Installment ofRs. 14.84 35,37,40-52,55-81, GI4 GI5 F09 unit of
Finance Ltd Lakhs(EMI), Commencing from 05.02.2017 Fun Square plot NO.3 4 5 & 6,Khasra No.

490,491 1966-489, Durga Nursery Road,
Udaipur

I. Registered MOE (including deposition of
title deeds) on unsold stock of 18 Aangan
Prime Villas constructed over Plot No. E-

104(A&B), E- 106, E-I 08 to E-116, E-122, E.
133 (A&B), E-I41, E-142, E-I43

22) PNB Housing Finance 24 monthly Installments of Rs. 29.17 lakhs
admeasuring 2,373 sq metres oflandarea

approximately and structure thereon locatedLtd commencing from 15-Feb-20 18.
at Ajmer Road, Jaipur.

2. Hypothecation of sold and unsold
receivables from the villas situated at

"Manglam Aangan Prime" loacted at Ajmer
Road, Jaipur amounting Rs. 18.77 crore

approx.
Term Loan is 6 Equal Quarterly Installments

Kanak Residency Area 42460 Sq. FI,Aangan
23)Axis Finance Ltd Commencing After Monatorium Period (Rs.

Residency Area 34476 Sq. Ft , Arpan250 Lakhs ) Quarterly Starting From 31st
Residency Area 57381 Sq.FtDec-2017

Term Loan is 10 Equal Quarterly "Project Manglam Aananda "Group Hosing

24) Axis Finance Ltd Installments (Rs.350 Lakhs) Commencing land at Village Jetpura/hajyawala opp.
Sanganer railway station, sanganer Jaipur.after the Moratorium Period 30th June 2017
Total area 308233 Sq. Ft with 172 Units

First charge by way of registered mortgage
over 30 I identified unsold flats of Project
Manglam Aananda Phase II, together with
undivided share of Project land, amenities
and relevant car parkings (having estimated

Term Loan is 10 Equal Quarterly
value ofapprox. Rs 139 Crs) ,13 identified
unsold flats of Project Manglam Ananda

25)Axis Finance Ltd Installments ('350 Lakhs) Commencing after Phase I having saleable area of 0.32 lac sq ft,
the Moratorium Period 30th Jun 2020 First pari passu charge by way of registered

mortgage over 25 identified unsold flats of
Project Manglam Ananda Phase I having

saleable area ofOA7 lac sq ft,land
parcel( excluding undivided share ofland of
sold units of Phase-I and Phase-II) of Project

Term Loan is 8 Quarterly Installments C 150 First charge by way of registered mortgage
over 49 identified unsold flats of Project26)Axis Finance Ltd Lakhs) Commencing after the Moratorium
Grand Residency having saleable ar';"~1

:~
Period 24th September 2019

0.80 lac sq ft, r I:'\'\ ',- ''.1',,>- .yr''?"/

'"\""~ ,.-;



1. Project Aroma A- Block- 101,204,801,
1206,1301 to 1306, 1401 to 1406

B- Block- 104A, 106,301,506,701,801,
806,901,906,1001,1006,1106,1201,

Tenn Loan in 8 equal quarterly installment 1203,1206,1301,1303,1306,1401 to 1403,
27) Axis Finance Ltd. (Rs. 263 Lakhs) commencing after 1404A, 1405, 1406 and Balance Receivables

Moratorium Period 31st December 2019. of Sold flats- ABlock- 601,804
B Block- 406,503,601, 704A, 1003, 1004A

2. First charge on and escrow of all
receivable, including future reciviables from

potential costumers.

116 monthly installments of(Rs. 12.20 lakhs
each from Aug-17 to March-20), (Rs.14.00 Loan against property of JTM GF Shop No.

28) Jndiabulls Housing lakhs each from April-20 to March-23), (Rs. 11-12-13, office no. 513 to 516, office no.
Finance Ltd. 16.10 lacs each from April-23 to March-26) 528 to 5350n 5fth Floor, office no. 601 to

(Rs. 18.60 lac each from april-26 to Feb 27) 635 on 6th Floor
and (Rs.12.10 in March 27)

"Project Rangoli Greens" situated on land on
Part B & C on Plot at Khasra No. 234/2,

29) Tata Capital Housing 33 monthly installments of Rs. 196.50 234/308/2 & 236, measuring area 7347.85 &

Finance Ltd. Lakhs each commencing after 15 months 14918.36 sq mtr, situared at Gram Kanakpur,
from the final disbursement of loan. Jaipur, Rajasthan along with construction

thereon and all receivables from sold &
unsold units.

Deposits

a)The Company was converted into Public limited Company with effect from 30.08.2011. Deposits in the previous year
i.e. when the company was Private Limited, includes deposits from Directors, their relative and shareholders.

b) During the year 2014-15 the Company had launched Fixed Deposit scheme in accordance with Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 read with section 73(2)(a) and section 76 of Companies Act, 2013. The details of deposites are as
under:-

Particulars
Accepted and outstanding under 2015-16 scheme
Deposit matured but not claimed (related to public deposit scheme launched
during 2015-16)

Amount in Lakhs
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

749.86

56.45 93.63

Deposit matured but not claimed including interest (related to public deposit
scheme lanched during 2014-15)

Deposit matured but not claimed (related to public deposit scheme launched
during 2013-14)

Interest accrued on unpaid unmatured deposits

Interest accrued on unpaid matured deposits

Total De osits

0.15

23.00

79.60

0.15

193.79

21.57



Note No. 2.20-: Other Financial Non Current liabilities
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March
As at 31st March 2018

2019

Project Maintenance Deposits & Other security deposits 597.88 374.88
TOTAL 597.88 374.88

Note No. 2.21-: Long term Provisions
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March
As at 31st March 2018

2019

For employee Benefits(Gratuity)"
Opening balance 112.67 90.18
Add: Provision made during the year 31.20 22.49

TOTAL 143.87 112.67
"Refer Note No. 2.32

Note No. 2.22-: Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
(Amount in Lakbs)

Particulars As at 31st March
2019

As at 31st March 2018

BOB Manglam Land Bank Company-55 I
Sanajy Gupta-Loan
BOB Bank 00 Neemrana
Rangoli Developers
Bank 00- Rangoli Developers
Bank 00- Dhanshree
Mahendra Kumar Tak
Muskaan A Advani
Parshavnath Power Projetcs Ltd
Yash International
Bank 00 SBI- SPA
Bank 00 SBI- Shiveer

Total

0.34
5.82

7.89

125.00
15.00
30.00
122.00

306.04

0.20
3.96
30.62

8.95
51.08
125.00
15.00
30.00
122.00
0.06
2.37

389. 4
,



Note No. 2.23& 2.24-: Trade Payables

(Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March 2018Particulars

2019

(A) For Goods:
- Land:
(a) Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises. - -
(b) Others 2,312.02 3,088.35
- Construction Material: - .
(a) Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises. 289.29 -
(b) Others 2,093.98 2,141.34

- -
(B) For Services: - -

- Other Construction Services: - -
(a) Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises. 73.05 -
(b) Others 2,672.35 3,068.65

TOTAL 7,440.69 8,890.68

"Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act ,2006 (MSMED ACT, 2006)

(Amount in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

(a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown
separately) remaining unpaid to any 362.34 255.18
supplier at the end of each accounting year;

(b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of
the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the

Nil Nilamount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which has been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without

Nil Niladding the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

(d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end 17.01 Nil
of each accounting year; and
(e) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding years, unti I such
date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of

Nil Nildisallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
DewloP.jl)iilt,~ct, 2006.
,f'i-"":!!j ~'.:. ....~- ~..,.0
<ih'~1:~(jiidI6\'ure has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis o. info Ion, '" I-I. "availab e:withltfie: om an .



Note No. 2.25-: Other Financial Liabilities
(Amount in Lakhs'

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

Current maturities of long-term debt (See Descriptive (a) Note No.2.19) 4,626.54 9,132.99
Unpaid Matured Deposits and Interest Accrued thereon 79.60 115.34
Interest accrued but not due on deposits - 193.79
Security Deposits from contractors 576.23 420.18
Amount payable to Co-Venturer 166.90 74.53
Liabilities against advance Cheque Issued but not presented 1,970.32 586.46
Outstanding Liabilities 898.64 272.00
Provision for Income Tax - -

Net Other Current Liabilities 8,318.23 10,795.29

2.25.1 Descriptive details for Current Maturity of Long Term Debts (as per Note No.2.19)
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Note As at 31st March As at 31st March
No. 2019 2018

Term Loan from Banks - Secured 2. 19(i) 2,663.30 4,195.34
Term Loan from Others - Secured 2.19(ii) 1,298.89 3,855.00
Deposits - Unsecured 2.19(iii) - 749.86
Term Loan from Companies - Unsecured 2.19(iv) 542.36 332.79

Total 4.504.54 9.132.99

Note No. 2.26-: Other Current Non Financial Liabilities
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

Booking Money Advance (Contract Liability) 20,918.15 24,946.13
Less: Progress Payment as per contra - -3,297.36
[Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.6 and Note No.2.9] - -
Revenue Received in Advance[Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.6 and 5.20] - 6,027.83
Capital Overdrawn balance in partnership firm' 360.09 -
Payable for cost to completion (Refer Note No. 5.20) 1,535.00 -
Other Payables - -
Sanjay gupta imprest account 12.01 -
SBBl 7.28 -
Statutory Liabilities" 1,964.35 1,563.93
Others 1.81 -

Total 24.798.70 29240.53
Less: Revenue received in Advance to the extent of debtors as per contra
(Refer Note No 2.10) - 585.53

TOTAL 24,798.70 28,655.00
'Overdrawn balance represents in F.Y. 2018-19 Rs. 360.09 Lakhs (PY NIL) in Shri Tirupati Developers in which
company is entitled to certain preferential payment of the profits termed as preferential profits. Also refer Note no
2.3.These balances are in respect of partnership firms in which company is a partner and considered as other current
liabili
"till qa 'ties includes disputed Service Tax of Rs. 271.54 Lakhs (PY Rs. 271.54 Lakhs) and indetermin
c"'/ '1 r

la'!jf (', • .08 Lakhs (PY Rs. 725.61 LakhS)7te below:- ~?;j

(~~.: ,.,:{,\)'e- i ~ ~y ~y/~
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2.25.1. A search was conducted by Service Tax Department (DGCEI, DZU, New Delhi) on 21.05.2014 at company
premises. Considering prudence, the company accounted the liability of service tax on 'Sale of Villas of" 271.54 Lakhs
during FY 2013.14 and paid' 200.00 Lakhs against such liability under protest as shown under Note No. 2.16.
Subsequently, DGCEI Adjudication Cell, DZU, New Delhi vide letter dated 29.09.2016 created demand of' 1,023.58
Lakhs (including a penalty of' 357.27 Lakhs/-) and applicable interest. The Company has disputed the said demand and
filed an appeal with Appleant Tribunal, CESTAT dated 03.10.2016 and substantial relief is expected. However, the
provison made of' 271.54 Lakhs during FY 2013-14 has been retained.

2.25.2. Pending quantification of actual payable liability ( except in case of certain projects where assessment got
completed and due cess has been paid), the company holds an Adhoc provision of' 663.80 Lakhs as at 31.3.2017 ('734.24
Lakhs as at 31.3.2016) against Cess payable under the provisions of Building and other Construction Workers Welfare
Cess Act, 1996. The company is in process of quantification of the liability payable in respect of various ongoing projects.

With effect /Tom I April 2019,a concessional GSt rate of 5% (1% in case of affordable housing) was notified for the
construction of Residential Real Estate Projects, without input tax credit. Various conditions were stipulated for the
revised rate. For 'ongoing projects', an option was provided to developers to opt for the new rate or continue at the
retrospective rate (12% of the basic sale price but with input tax credit). In respect of certain projects, the Company has
worked out the impact of concessional GST rate of 5% or I% and accordingly ITC of reversal Rs. 447.07 Lakhs has been
reversed with accounting of balance liability of Rs. 279.11 Lakhs payable in installments. The said liability has been
considered as Current Liability as the determination of number of installments is pending. The above has impact of
increase in the cost of construction by Rs. 726.i8 Lakhs.

Note No. 2.27-: Current Tax Liabilities

Particulars

Provision for Income Tax
Less: Tax Deduction at Source (As per Contra)
Less: Advance tax as er Contra

Net Tax Payable
Provision of tax for Income Offered for Settlement (Refer Note No. 2.15 and
Note No. 3.1)

Less: Income Tax paid on Income Offered for Settlement
Net Tax Pa able on Income Offered for Settlement

TOTAL

As at 31st March
2019

410.71
-170.45
.50.00
190.26

348.66
-44.50
304.16
494.41

Amount in Lakhs
As at 31st March

2018
225.00
92.94
50.00
82.06

3,516.72



Note No. 2.28:- Revenue from Operations
IAmount in Lakhs'

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

RevenuelSale :

a) From Real Estate! Constructions (contract with customers) 34,450.68 21,718.37
b) Under Joint Venture Agreement [Co-venturer share as per contra (Refer
Note NO.2.30)1 157.47 90.95

Total 34,608.16 21,809.31

Note No. 2.29:-0ther Income
(Amount in Lakhs'

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

Interest Earned:
From Bank 49.88 35.26
From Others 377.04 94.39

Other Non Operating Income: - -
Profits from Firms in which Company is partner (5.16) 5.30
Gain on Sale of Fixed assets (0.10) -
Miscellaneous Income 79.68 44.85
Rent Received 160.95 159.54
Sundrv Balance Written Back 4.32 0.31

Total 666.61 339.65

Note No. 2.30:- Expenditure incurred on Construction & Development
(Amount in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

Expenses incurred on Construction and development
Land & Registration Charges 185.00 600.22
Road Work 29.73 -
Conversion & Other Legal Charges 74.56 177.35
Purchase of Construction Material 3,433.96 5,186.49
Building Construction & Development Exp. 5,919.78 6,991.52
Share of Co-venturer as per contra (Refer Note No.2.28) 157.47 90.95
Security Expenses 3.33 -
Legal & Professional Expenses 4.98 ,
Brokerage & Commission 7.08 -
Rates & Taxes-Labour Cess 52.48 65.10
Borrowin~ Cost (Carried from Note No. 2.33) 1,993.11 1,102.98

Total 11,861.48 14,214.59
Less: Capitalised To WIP (90.23) (175.92

Total 11,771.25 14,038.67

Note No. 2.31:- Changes in Inventories

Particulars As at 31st March
2019
1,05,022.76
4,376.72
96,542.73

12,856.75

Amount in Lakhs
As at 31st March

2018
1,02,154.89

1,02,811.08



Note No. 2.32:- Employee benefit expenses
IAmonnt in Lakhs'

Particnlars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

(a) Salaries and incentives:
Salaries and Allowances 932.85 923.25
Bonus 16.12 10.97
Gratuity 31.20 22.49
Director Remuneration & Sitting Fees 185.82 184.47

(b) Contributions to Provident fund 17.08 17.51
(c) Contributions to Employee State Insurance 10.14 11.06
(d) Employee Group Insurance - 2.90
Ie) Staff Welfare Exnenses 9.54 14.45

Total 1,202.76 1,187.09
Less: Canitalised in WIP (1.79 (6.79)

Total 1,200.97 1,180.30

I. Indian Accounting Standard-I 9 "Employees Benefits" (For disclosures Rerer No!e No. 5.15)
(a) The amount recognized as an expense for defined contribution plan are as under:

IAmount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st Marcb
2019 2018

Provident Fund 17.08 17.51
Employee State Insurance 8.74 9.63
Groun Insurance - 2.90

Note No. 2.33:- Finance Cost
(Amoun! in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

Interest Expenses and Other Related Expense 6,598.14 6,918.34
Other Borrowin. cost 12.36 14.28

Total Finance Cost 6,610.50 6,932.62
Less: Borrowing Cost allocated to Projects'

(2,088.92) (1,195.41 )
ICarried to Note No.2.30)

Net Finance Cost 4,521.59 5,736.20
'In terros of accounting policy No. 1.13, borrowing cost amounting to Rs.2,088.92 Lakhs (PY Rs.I, 195.41 Lakhs) has
been allocated for as part of the cost of respective projects and forros part of cost of Land/Land
Development/Construction work in progress.

Note No. 2.34:- Other Expenses

8.67
0.70
1.20

124.34
67.36
686.84

36.84
24.47

8.25
2.39
15.39
43.31
68.31
944.19
41.18

11.99
464.26
1,660.58

Amount in Lakhs
As at 31st March

2018

3.69
18.79
726.34
1,696.28

Y

As at 31st March
2019

41.54
16.80

Particulars

Electricity & Water Expenses
Insurance Expenses
Payment to Auditors (Including Service Tax)

Statutory Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
For taxation matters

Repair & Maintenance
Office\Lease Rent
Advertisement, Commission & Sales Promotion
Vat Composition Fees

fj ..~~
/../;:'J /<:sREX:._ R '~9(rture I
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1) As per requirement of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, the Company has constituted a CSR Committee on 24.03.2015 and has
formulated its CSR Policy adopting the activities to be undertaken by the company. The Company will henceforth
undertake Eradicating Hunger, promotion of education, promoting gender equality, ensuring environmental
sustainability,protection of national heritage, contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund, rural
development project in its CSR activities. As per the limit prescribed under Companies Act 2013, the Company was
required to spend Rs. 381.70 Lakhs during the financial year 2018-19 (PY Rs. 327.93 Lakhs). However, Rs. 18.79
Lakhs could be spent till 31.03.2019 (PY. Rs. 11.99 Lakhs)

2) Other Expenses includes following:

(Amount in Lakhs

PARTICULARS As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018

Conveyance Expenses 24.44 26.74
Hiring Charges - 1.50
Inspection - -
Donations 2.52 0.72
Legal & Professional fees 193.02 132.39
Postage Expenses 0.40 0.61
ROC fees 0.78 0.76
Membership Fee 0.57 0.48
Office Expenses 42.49 32.20
Printing & Stationary 11.50 22.91
Rebate and Discount 2.05 1.66
Rera Registration Expenses 7.64 7.65
Security Expenses 97.00 99.53
Sundry Balances W/off 194.72 82.97
Sundry Expenses 29.92 19.56
Telephone Expenses 24.51 27.89
Travelling Expenses 50.50 36.53
Web Desinging charges & Software Exp. 9.33 10.66
Interest on rus 2.89 -
Bank Charges 0.08 -
Rent 87.09 61.50
Sharing of Project Surplus/(Deficiet)" (55.13) (80.75)
Less: Canitalised in WIP - (21.24

Total 726.34 464.26
" Sharing of project surplus/ (deficiet) denotes 45% in surplus/(deficiet) of Aroma project payable/(receviable) from
Project Partner.

Note No. 2.35:-Earning per share
(Amount in Lakhs'

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31s1 March
2019 2018

I. Profit/(Loss) after tax (Amount used as the numerator) 2,121 1,102
2. Weighted average number of equity shares ( used as the Denominator) 3,38,40,000 3,38,40,000
3. Nominal value of shares 10/- 10/-

Earninp Per Share masic & Diluted) 6.27 3.25/./. ':r.: J.J
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3. Otbtr Notes

J.r. As disclosed in the financial statements for the F.Y. 2016-17 and 2017.18, during the search and seizure operations carried uJs 132 of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 on 04.11.2016 at the business premises of the company and other connected persons/entities (group), certain loose papers, documents, financial
and aecounting data were foundlextracted and sei7..ed.The contents of sei7.cd papers/documents/accounting data do not indicate as to which concern it
relates and apparently belongs to different businessesfactivities/entities/projcets of the group and maintained with incomplete particulars, without following
accounting rules, with discrepancies etc.

Looking to the circumstances and nature of documents/papers/records found during the search operations, the matter involves several uncertainties with
resultant protracted litigation by tax authorities. Therefore, with the objective to buy peace, settle the tax liabilities, avoiding endless/prolonged litigation,
immunity from prosecution and penalty etc., the Company/other entities/connected persons filed a petition with Income Tax Settlement Commission (ITSC)
uls 24SC oCthe 1ncome Tax Act 1961 on 28-03-2018 declaring an estimated additional income ofRs 8,743.11,1521. (including Rs 7,882.10 lakhs declared
by the company). The said petition was finally admitted by the ITSC uls 24S0(2C) on 10-05-2018.

The estimated additional income, declared before the ITSC. was worked out by adopting an overall macro approach rather than applying technical rules, by
making certain assumptions/presumptions and analysis of such data/extracted information, in respect of capital, loans received or given, bookings received
and refunded, expenditure incurred/recovered, land payments, interest pa)ments etc.

The petition filed by the Companylother entities/connected persons with rrsc, was finally disposed by the ITSC uls 2450(4) on 16-05.2019 and the Total
Additional Income of Rs 8,731.581akhs was settled in the hands of the company covering the period of8 years from FY 2009-10 to 2016-17. An income of
Rs 1,580.58Iakhs was declared by the company directors through an additional year wise disclosure fot tax purpose in their hands, by treating it as
remuneration from the company. Such amount will have to be reduced from the additional income disclosed by the company in the settlement petition,
however, for sustaining the original disclosure made by the company, the additional income is further increased by the same amount ofRs 1,580.58 lakhs to
arrive at settled amount of Rs 8,731.581akhs. The ITSC also granted the immunity from prosecution and penalty imposable under the Income Tax Act 1%1
in relation to the issues arising from the petition.

Based on above Additional Income settled by the ITSC. following accounting adjustment have been made by the company during the year :-

(Amount in lakbs

Particulars of estimated additional income Amount in (Rs.) Accounting Adjustments made by tbe

declared for the period from 01-04-2009 to 31 company.

03~2017 and it.••application for business

Total additional Income settled 8,731.58 -
Less: Income already accounted upto previous 6,519.90 -
year 31-03.2018
Balance additional income utilised/applied for 2,211.69 Accounted for as Income along with

project development and construction cost 0 related Income tax expense. Considering

business. the requirement of Ind AS., the income
has been adjusted in retained earnings as
on 01.04-2017 along with Income tax
expense for the respective periods.

Application of additional income for business

Project development and construction cost 2,211.69
Accounted for as construction and
project development cost. Considering
the requirement oflnd AS., the same
has been accounted for in the value of
Inventories as on 01-04-2017 .

• The company had implemented the Ind AS from the.F.Y. ~OI:-18. Therefore, ~or the ~urpose of presentation and di~losurc, the above adjusvtments (all
related to periods upto 31-03M2017) have been made In bcgmnmg of the precedmg penod 01-04-2017 as per the reqUirements ofrclevant Ind AS. Refer

••~,<".~sso;:teNO.4.2forRestatementas.tOl-04-2017. ~~ &/.\. /
"..'/~'5'/' . ~/ 'W . frY~ (,\-<:';'< \ ~

~(.~~_:'-} .

\;.' ~~;:;.e~;sSi'



4, Disclosure IS per lod A5-3.' Accouollng Policy, Cblngl'3 in Accountlng utimlln Ind Errors
4.1, Rnlltemen! (or tbe feu ended 31 Mlrtb 20181nd 11111 April 2017

I, """'''''''' w;thb,dAS8, 'Atto~"'g Polk'", Ch"8" " A'''~''"8 E""""" "d Erro,,'"d I,d AS I, ',.,.""'~,''" of Fin",,'''' SIa'''''"",', "" C_ ••••
retrospectively reslnted its Balllnte Sheet as at 3 I March 2018 and I April 2017 (beginning of the preceding period) for the reasons as slated in the noles below. There is no
retrospective remttment in the Slnttment of Profit & Loss Account, SUltement of Cash f1o ••••'S and Earning per Ujuity Share for the year ended 31 Mnrcli 2018 . Recondliation of
financial statement line items which are retrospectively restated are ~u.~2~r: ""'. II

(Amoun! in I.klll)
At II 01.04.1017

19,s14.93

AI.t 31.03.1018

30,63.5.70

1,863.03
'.Jl6J.llJ

31,493.73

4.2, RC'COndllltlon orRestllt'd Items orBlllnce Sheel as II 31 Mlrch 2018aod 1Apri/2017

R«encilililion ofTOl.1 equfty It It Ji,l MII'~b 1018 Ind III April 1017

P.rtkulU'1 N«. JI.M ••.•13
t-A r.nP~ioUI Fi ~ Ad'unlllftlil Rm.lrd fi urn Prnlou1 Fi urn Ad'unmrntl Rftt.Ud r. -ASSETS

N-Currmt Aucu

(.l ~', Plmcm:I Equiptroenl
29-1.40 29-4,40 29H3 29$.•U(b) CllJilll Wed in Protm:s,

2.228,K4
2.22K14 1.92U3

1.92U3
(e) IJllIngibkAnet.

"I» 19.00l 19,1J 19.13
(dl Finm:ill AI5Cl$

(i)lm-estrnenl5
5.21 J.2786O 2669 1,30$.28 $97.83 $97.RJ

(ii) Imutm:nts Olhen
$.21 26.69 (26,69)(iii) I..oms

999.40 999,40 16$.61 16$.61
(iv)Olhen
.Sccuril}'Deposits

10.75 10,7$ 104$ 10.4$
.D:posit with Btnb

481.29 411.29 ".66 «.66
(e) DeferredTn Aneu (Net)

344.99 344.99 281.43 212.43
TOl.I Non-Currmt Anet.

.5.643.99 .5.64J.99 3.»7.16 3,JJ7.16Currtm AIwtJ
(.)lnlaJUJrie:s

3.' 99.$13.71 2.211.69 101,72HO 97,781.36 2.211.69 99.993.00l
(b) Fi~ Asseu
(i)lnvestmcn15

$.21 0.60 (060)
0.60 0.60

(ii) TradeRoDei-•.able
3.467.37 3,467.37 3,912.61 3,912.61

(iii)Cashm:I CI5h Eoui\.•lmU
446,$6 446$6 R<4UI

MUI
(il') Bankba!tnoel othcf thin (iii).bon:

5164$ 516.4$ 417.86 417.86
(l')l..oml5

3,()<)9.71 3,099.78 1,089.18 1.0'9.11
(\"i)Otben

$.21 948,7$ 0.60 949.3$ 799.49
799.49

(e)Currml T•.~Aneu (Net)
$.21 139.08 3,168,06 3,307.1$ 1,0}4.604 1,0$4.64

(d) OtherCurmd Anets
5.21 9,318.27 (3,161.<16) 6,UO.20 $,179.49 5,779.49

Totti Carrtm An"1
117,4SO..!i7 1.111.69 119.66l.l.5 II 1,677.43 1.111.69 113,839.11Tolll AJt~b
IlJ,IJ456 1.111.69 115.346.14 11.5,014.60 1.111.69 117J16.1!

EQUITY ANI>LIABILITIES
£quily
(Il EquitySltm ~illl

3,3«.00 3,384.00 3,3R400 3,3&4.00
(b) Other Equity

3.' 27.Hl,70 1.863.03 29,114.73 26,130.93 U63.03 27,993.96
(e) Non-ContmrlinllInlCf'CSt

4,0$8.01 4.0$8,01 4.009,83 4,009.83
TOlII Eaail"

34,693.71 1.863.03 36.s.~.7.5 33~~24.76 1.I6J.03 35.337.79L1ABIUnES
NtNl-Currmt Litbilititl
(I) FinancialLiabilities
(i) BorrOIIin&s

3$,972.9$ 3$,972.95 34,436.46 34.436,46
(ii) Other Finmcial Liabilities

37U8 374.88 244,1. 24UI
(b) Prtnisiom

112.67 112.67 90.111 90.18
TOlII Non. CUrrentli.bililits

360460.50 "....,.•. 34,171.53 34,171.53Cllrnrrt UlbUitiet
(.) Fintndal Liabilities
(i) BorrOIIingI

389,24
319.24 1,86$.64 1,86$.64

(ii) TradePI)'abIes
(I) Miao tnd small enterpriJes

Ibl"""" 1,890 68 8,190.~ 8,011.04 1,01l.00l
(iii)Other FirwWJ Liabilities

13,963.36 (3,168.06) 10,79$.29
10.222.$8 341,66 IOJ71.24

(othcfthin thosetp«jrlCd in item(e) $.21
(b) OtherC~ Lilbiliticl

28.6$$,00 28.6$$.00 23.091.08 23,09I.ot3.1 &. 3JI6.72
3.$9178 3J27.97

(e) Curn:mTu Liabilities(Net)
&2.06

3.$27.97

$.21
TOl.1Cumnl Iillbititiet

.51,980.J4 "•... .51.J19.00 46,71!.31 "' .•• 47,Q66.9tI
Tot.1 t:nui In(( U.bU"'n IlJ,I3456 1.111.69 11.5.346.14 11.5.014.60 1.111.69 117J16.l!

P.rt;",II"
TOl.1 EqaitY.1 pt'r PIY'ioul GMP

Adju$tmcn(pursuant toorlb' of Idtbnc:m eommission
Tot.1 Ad' unrnml

Totti Equily I' pt'r In((AS



5. Otber Disclosures
5.1. Standards issued but not ytt effective:
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the following standards I amendments which will come into force from I April 2019:

(a) Ind AS 116 'Lta,,,'
Ind AS 116 'Leases' will replace the existing Ind AS 17 'Leases' and related interpretations. The standard sets out the principles for
the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e. the lessee and the lessor
Ind AS J 16 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
There are recognition exemptions for shOlHerm leases and leases of low-value items. Currently, operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of
profit and loss. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard - i.e. lessors continue
to classify leases as finance or operating leases. Further, the new standard contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees.
Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17. The standard permits two possible
methods of transition:
• Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied retrospectively to cach prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind
AS 8, •Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors'
• An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognised under Ind AS 17

immediately before the date of initial application. Certain practical expedients are available under both lhe methods.
The Company will adopt the standard on I April 2019 by using the modified retrospective approach and accordingly comparatives for the year ended 31
March 2019 will not be retrospectively adjusted.
(b) lod AS 12 Appendix C, uncertainf)-' over income tax treatments
Appendix C oflnd AS 12, 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments' is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax
bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix,
companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tal( treatment.. or group of tax treatments, that the companies have
used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when
determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition:
• Full retrospective approach - Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with
Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
• RetrOspectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognised by adjusting equity on initial application.
The Company will adopt the standard on 1 April 2019, if applicable.
(c) Iud AS 12 61ncome Taxes'
The amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, 'Income Taxes', clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or
loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the past transactions or events that generatcd distributable profits were originally recognised.

(d) lod AS 19 'Employee Benefits'
The amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 19. 'Employee Benefits', in connection with accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements
require an entity:

• To use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or
settlement; and
• To recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously
recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling.
(e) ]nd AS 23 'Borrowing Costs'
The amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 23, 'Borrowing Costs', clarifies the following:
• while computing the capitalisation rate for funds borrowed generally, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for obtaining a qualified
asset should be excluded, only until the asset is ready for its intended use or salc .
• borrowing costs (related to specific borrowings) that remain outstanding after the related qualifying asset is ready for its intended use or sale would
subsequently be considered as part of the general borrowing costs.
(0 Ind AS 28 ']nvestments in Associates and Joint ventures'
The amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 28, 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures', clarifies that an entity applies lnd AS 109, 'Financial
Instruments', to long-term interests in an associatc or joint venture that form part of the net investment in the associate or joint venture but to which the
equity method is not applied.
(g) ]od AS]09 'financial instruments'
The amendments relate to the existing requirements in Ind AS 109, 'Financial Instruments. regarding termination rights in order to allow measurement at
amortised cost (or, depending on the business model, at fair value through other comprehensive income) cven in the case of negative compensation
payments.
(h) Jnd AS ]03 'Business Combination'
The amendment clarifies that when a party to ajoint arrangement obtains control of a business that is ajoint operation, it applies the requirements for a
business combination achieved in stages, including remeasuring previously held interests in the assets and liabilities of the joint operation at fair value.
An entity applies these amendments to business combinations for which the acquisition datc is on or after I SI April, 2019.

(i) ]nd AS I]] 'Joint Arrangements'
A party that participates in, but does not have a joint control of. a joint operation might obtain joint control of the joint operation in which the activity of the
joint operation constitutes a business. The amendment clarifies that the previously held interesto; in the joint operation are not remeasured.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the above amendments and the effect on the financial statements.

5.2. Corporate SOfial Responsibilit)'
irement ofScction 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014,

!"'Obrftp~, ~ constituted a CSR CommIttee on ?4?3 2015 and has fonnulated Its CSR Poltcy adopting the actIVitIes to ~ undertakcn by lhe company
<..3..... iCCO'inPanY~f will henceforth undertake Eradicating Hunger, promotIOn of education, promotmg gender equality, ensunng envIronmental

I.....sUSl8iii8DiIi~rt>t~ion of natIOnal hentage, contribution to thc Pnme MIDlster's National Rehef Fund, rural development proJect," Its CSR actIVIties. As
, ( " 1Ii•.?Rri, '''~~ \ , 7 9' •.:- Pc.!:.~. lt p~ d under Companies Act 2013, the Company was reqUITedto spend Rs 38170 lakhs dUTIngthe finanCIal year 2018-19 (PY Rs 32 '/

\ _ lak.hs ~Howeve'r,( 1880 lakhs could be spent till 31 03 20~9 (P. II 99lakhs) Company Will spend the rest '" futu~',\"'''/,'~ V ~' .
:-". ...' ~--:),~~- ~



5.3. Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'
The chief operating decision maker ('CODM') for the purpose of rcsource allocation and assessment of segments perfonnancc focuses on Real Estate. thus
operates in a single business segment. The Company is operating in India, which is considered as single geographical segment. Accordingly, there are no
other primary reportable segment. Thus, the reponing requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by Ind AS 108 are not applicable.

5.4. Disclosure as per Ind AS 27' Separate financial statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of MBDL and its subsidiaries and its associates. All the Subsidiaries and
associates have been incorporated in India. The details of Subsidiaries and Associates are as fo11o\';'5:

a) Investment in Subsldaries*
Countl')' of Ownership Interest As On

Name of [Dtit)' Incorporation
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 1.04.2017

a) ManaJam Ornaments Pvt. Ltd. India 68.35% 68.35% 68.35%
b) ManaJam SDa Resort Pvt LId. India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
c) Shivveer Colonizer Pvt. Ltd. India 80.00% 80.00% 80.00%
d) Precious Prime Construction India 66.67% 66.67% 66.67%
e) Mis Manalam Monaa India 99.00% 99.00% 99.00%
f)MIs Nimrana Develooers India 60.00% 60.00% 60.00%
eJ MIs Dhanshrce DeveloDCrs India 80.00% 80.00% 80.00%
h) Mis Ranaoli Developers India 67.00'% 67.00% 67.00%

i) Mis Manglam Land Bank
62.00% 62.00% 62.00%Company India

• Equity Investments in Subsldlanes arc measured at cost as per the provIsIOns ofInd AS 27 m 'Separate Fmanclal Statcments'.

a) Investment in Associates

Countr)' of Ownership Interest As On
Name of Entity

Incorporation 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 1.04.2017
a) Fainnount Developers Pvt. India 49.37% 49.37% 49.37%
b) Mis Shrec Tirupati Developers India 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%
c) Mis Vista Housing India 37.50% 37.50% 37.50%

d) Mis Ashiana Manglam
25.00% 25.00% 25.00%Builders India

5.5. The Manglam Build Developers Limited (MBOL) has joint operation with Manglam Ashiana Builders, Vista Housing. Tirupati Developers and
Fainnont Private Limited. The MBOL's share of assets and liabilities as on 31st March, 2019 and income and expenses based on financial statements for the
year ended on that date are given below: -

MIs Shree Tirupati Developers
(Amount in Lakhs

S.No. Particulars As a131.03.2019 As a131.03.2018 As at 01.04.2017
I Assets

Long Tenn Assets 0.28 0.39 -
Current Assets 787.30 467.64 134.45
Total 787.58 468.03 134.45

2 Liabilities - - -
Long Tenn Liabilities 43.93 - -
Current Liabilities and Provisions 797.82 365.92 91.1 5
Total 797.82 365.92 91.15

3 Contine-ent Liabilities - - -
4 Caoital Commitments - - -
5 Income 5.38 -
6 Exoenses (0.11 -

Fairmount Developt:rs Pvt. Ltd.
(Amount in Lakhs

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As a131.03.2018 As at 01.04,2017
I Assets

Long Tenn Assets - -
Current Assets 11.33 136.56 449.79
Total 136.56 449.79

2 Liabilities
Long Tenn Liabilities 147.12 246.77 489.99
Current Liabilities and Provisions 2.09 6.94 7.41
Total 253.71 497.40

3 Contine-ent Liabilities - - -
4 CaDital Commitments - - -
5 -Iln.come - - -

.&'"o.,1H Exiiel1scs 20.73 69.53 76.41
j/,","~,- "'&0::~cit~~~0J:- ( J(;i~~J\ ~
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MIs Ashiana Man~lamBuilders
(Amount in Lakhs

S.N•. Particulars Asat 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018 As at 01.04.2017
I Assets

Long Term Assets 25.95 30.30 35.59
Current Asscts . 774.64 881.03 I 116.08
Total 800.59 911.33 1151.67

2 Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities . -
Current Liabilities and Provisions 485.46 521.83 960.68
Total 485.46 521.83 960.68

3 Contin2ent Liabilities - - -
4 Caoita1 Commitments - - -
5 Income 634.84 1,302.75 I 429.62
6 Exoenses 467.02 949.99 1 043.24

MIs Vista Housing
{Amount in Lakhs

S.N•. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018 As at 01.04.2017
I Assets

Long Term Assets 80.85 93.02 104.04
Current Assets 2.432.11 2.396.00 3279.94
Total 2,512.97 2.489.02 3~183.98

2 Liabilities
Long Term Liabilitics 92.99 365.46 839.50
Current Liabilities and Provisions 1.125.54 844.03 I 565.43
Total 1,218.53 1.209.49 2404.93

3 Contin2ent Liabilities - - -
4 Canital Commitments - - -
5 Income 1,587.69 2.434.34 4,324.38
6 Exnenses 1,193.65 1.737.85 2,973.28

5.6. Disclosure as per Indian Accountn~ Standards 107 'Financialln~truments - Disclosure'

A. Financiallnstrumcnts By Category
IAmount in Lakhs\

Particulars 31.03.2019
FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost

Financial Assets:
Investments
., ElIuitv instruments - - 1.116.57
- Other than F.lIuitv 26.56 - -
Trade Receivables - - 3,038.60
Bank o.nosits - - 472.39
Loans and advance - . 4,810.62
Cash and" cash cQuivaients - - 676.64
Other Bank baJances - - 506.97
Other Financial Assets - - 719.59

Total Financial Assets 26.56 - 11,341.37
Financial Liabililv:
BorrowiOl!'~ - - 36.177.97
Trade oavables . - 7,440.69
Other financial liabilities - - 8,916.11
Total Financial Liabilitv - - 52,534.77

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Financial Assets:
Investments

ui instruments
- Other than E ui
Trade Receivables

it with Banks
Loans and advance
Cash and cash uivalents
Other Bank balances .
Other Financial Assets

Total Financial AS5Cts
FinAncial Liabili
Borrowin
T

FVPL

26.69

26.69

31.03.2018
FVOCI Amortized cost

1.278.60

3.467.37
481.29

4,099.17
446.56
516.45
960.10

11,249.54

36.362.19
8.890.68
11.170.18
56,423.05



S.7 Financial Risk Management
The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral pan of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's financial risk management
is set by the Managing Board. The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations. The company's principal financial assets include trade & other receivables and
cash and short term deposits. The company also holds equity investments in its subsidiaries.

The Company's business operations are exposed to various financial risks such as liquidity risk, market risks, credit risk, interest rate risk, funding risk etc.
The Company's financial liabilities mainly includes borrowings taken for the purpose of financing company's operations. Financial assets mainly includes
trade rueivables, investment in subsidiaries/joint venture/associates and loans to its subsidiaries.

Risk EJDMurearisinprrom Measurement Manapement
Trade receivables, Financial assets, etc

Credit limits, Escrow Cover, Prefer nationalized bank forInstruments financial assets measured at
Credit Risk Amortised cost and cash & cash Ageing analysis, Credit dcposit.Customers credit risk is minimised, generally by receipt of a certain

equivalents Ratings sale consideration before handing over of possession and! or transfer a
legal ownership rights.

Liquidity Borrowing, Trade Payables and other Rolling cash flows Availability of committed credit lines and borrowing facilities. Regularly
risk Financial liabilities forecast monitoring cash outflow projections.

Markel Long-tenn Borrowings at variable rates Interest Rate Sensitivity Different kinds of loan arrangements with varied terms (eg. Fixed, floating
risk, Interest since the company does not enter into analysis, interest rate, etc.)& having balanced portfolio of Fixed Rate and Variable
rate risk interest rate swaps. Cash Flow Analysis Rate Borrowings.



Market Risk
.Market risk is the risk that future cash flows will fluctuate due to changes in market prices i.e. interest rate risk and price risk. The company tries to
forsecthe unpredictable nature of Financial market and seek to minimise potential adverse impact on its financial performance.

IDt~rtSt Rate Risk
The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising mainly from long term borrowings with floating interest rates. 11le Company is exposed to interest rate
risk because the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will fluctuate with changes in interest rates. The Company manages the interest rate risks
by entering into different kinds of loan arrangements with varied terms (eg. fixed, floating interest rate, etc)

IAmount in Lakhsl

S.N•• Particulars I AS ON
I 31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 I 1.04.2017

Find rate borrowines
I Unsecured Public Denosits 79.60 1,058.99 1,205.27
2 Loans From Directors 8,650.21 9,485.84 1,705.79
3 Loans From Others 7,464.61 6,063.16 11.313.86

Total 16,194.42 16.607.99 14.224,91
floatiop rate borrowinps

I Secured Loans from Banks and NBFC's
24,383.65 28.807.09 30,945.14

Total 24.383.65 28 807.09 30 945.14
Grand Total 40_~78.07 45415.07 45,170.05

Int~rest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible ehange in interest rates on that portion ofloans and borrowings affected. With all
other variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

(Amount in Lakhs)
Effect of Profit or Loss

Particulars
31st March 2018 31st March 2017

100 bp increase
Financial Liabilities (243.84) (288.07)

(243.84) (288.Q7)
] 00 bp decrease
Financial Liabilities 243.84 288.07

243.84 288.Q7

Credit risk
Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this. the Company periodically
assesses the financial reliability of customers and hand over the possession or transfer the legal ownership rights generally after receipt of sales consideration.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The objective of
liquidity risk is that the company has sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due. 'The Company. regularly monitors the cash outflow projections and
arrange funds to meet its liabilities.

5.7.1 The following are the contractual maturaties offioancialliabilities bastd on contractual cash nows

31032019 (Amount in Lakbs)
Contracutal maturities .t Contractual cash flows

fioanciaillabilities Within 1 vear 1-2 Years 2-5 Years More than 5 Years Total
Secured Term Loans form Banks

19,681.80 2,045.01 1,836.59 820.25 24,383.65andNBFCs
Unsecured Public deoosits 79.60 79.60
Loans From Directors 8,650.21 8,650.21
LOans From Others 7,464.61 7,464.61
Trade and other Pavables 7,440.69 - - - 7,440.69
Security Dcoosit 576.23 - - - 576.23
IOoeratin2 Lease ObliEation 41.37 - - - 4],37
Total 43,934.51 2,045.01 1,836.59 820.25 48,636.36

Amount in Lakhs
Contractual cash flows

2-5 Years More than 5 Years
2,846.81 1,871.88

Total
28,807.09
1,058.99
9.485.84
6,063,16
22.374,03
420.18

41.37 101.21
6,188.83 2,846.81 1,871.88 68,310.48

~-~ Mv 1\~/,)/
~ 'f t\~( ~SD

~

1-2 Years
6.147.47

Within J ear
17,940.93
1,058.99
9,485.84
6,063.16
22,374.03
420.18
59.84

57,402.96
n

31.03.2018
Contracutal maturities of
financial liabilities

Secured Term Loans form Banks
Unsecured Public Dc osits
Loans From Directors
Loans From Others
Trade



5.7.2 The Company bas accessed the follo ••••.ing undra ••••.n facilities at the end of reporting period
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 31-M.r-19 31-M.r-18 01-Apr-17
Floating Rate Borrowings
IFCI - 1,287.00 1,386.00
Axis Finance 760.00 - 427.00
Oriental Bank of Commerce 465.00 - -
Bank of Baroda 4,485.00 - -
Total 5,710,00 1,287.00 1,813,00

5.8 Capital Management
For the purpose of capital management, capital includes equity capital, share premium and retained earnings. The Company maintains optimat capital
structure to minimize the cost of capital. The Company monitors its capital management by using a debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total
capital.

Particulars AsAt AsAt
31.03,2019 31.03,2018

Total Debt 40,578.07 45,415.07
EQuity 33,551.06 32,498.73
Debt Eouin' Ratio. 1.21 1.40

5.9 Fair Value Hierarchy:
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in detennining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
(a) recognised and measured at fair value and
(b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs
used in determiningfair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments inlo three levels prescribed under" the accounting standard. An
explanation of each level follows underneath the table:

(Amount in Lakhs)
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total

value
Financial Assets:
Investment in Partnership Firms - . 26.56 26.56
Total - - 26,56 26.56

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair Levell uvel2 Level 3 Total
value- rteurrine fair value measurement as at 31
Financial Assets:
Investment in Partnershio Firms - - 26.69 26.69
Total - . 26,69 26,69

Fair Values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows

Lr:vr:ll: This levr:l includr:s financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2. This level includes mutual funds which an:: valued using the closing NAV.

Len:1 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is Dot based on observable markr:t data, thr: instrument is included in LevelJ.___ "'_."~,,_~~~ __ ""_W,,_W,, rfYY ~/



Fair value of finandalassets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
lAmount in Lakhs\

Particulars As at 31 March 2019
Ltvel Carrvine. Value Fair Value

Financial Assets
Investments In Subsidaries 3 1,116.57 1,116.57
Deposit with Banks 3 472.39 472.39
Loans 3 4,810.62 4,810.62
Trade Receivable 3 3,038.60 3,038.60
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 676.64 676.64
Bank balances other than above 3 506.97 506.97
Others 3 719.59 719.59

Financial Uabilites
Borrowings at Fixed Cost 3 16,194.42 16,194.42
Borrowings at Floating Cost 2 24.383.65 24,383.65
Trnde Payables 3 7,440.69 7,440.69
Other Financial Liabilities 3 8,916.11 8,916.11

(Amount in Lakhs'

Particulars As at JI March 2018
Level Carninp Value Fair Value

Financial Assets
Investments In Subsidaries 3 1,278.60 1,278.60
Deposit with Banks 3 481.29 481.29
Loans 3 4,099.17 4,099.17
Trade Receivable 3 3,467.37 3,467.37
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 446.56 446.56
Bank balances other than above 3 516.45 516.45
Others 3 960.10 960.10

Fioancial Uabilitts
Borrowings at Fixed Cost 3 16.607.99 16.607.99
Borrowings at Floating Cost 2 28,807.09 28,807.09
Trade Payables 3 8,890.68 8,890.68
Other Financial Liabilities 3 11,170.18 11,170.18

5.10 Amounts receivable as shown under the head trade receivables, loans & advances and other assets and amounts payable as shown under the head
current liabilities are subject to reconciliation/confirmation.

S,ll. Manglam Build-Developers Limited received vanous notices under section 24(2) of the Prohibition of Benami Propeny Transactions Ac!., 1988, as
amended (pBPT Act), on 30th August, 2017 and on 22nd February, 2019. Through the said nolices cenain agricultural lands (with initiation ofproccss for
ultimate conversion to non-agricultural purposes for sale) acquired as inventories by the company before 1st November 2016, were provisionally attached
under section 24(3) of the PBPT Act. The said notices have been received in respect of total 55.89 hectare(upto PY 26.28 hectare) ofland acquired by the
company in earlier years. The approximate saleable area in respect of such land under inventory, has been arrived at 289168 Sq. Yards(upto PY 191059 Sq.
yards), out of which 181995 Sq. Yards( upto PY.87643 Sq. yards) ofland has already been sold by the company.

The company had approached the hon'ble high court of Rajasthan and filed a writ petition under article 226 of the constitution challenging the validity of
said notices. The Single Bench of Hon'ble High Court of Rajasthan has given its final order on 1210712019 deciding the various writ petitions,which includes
petition filed by the Company,where in Hon'ble Court observed that provisions of Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Aet, 1988 are prospective in
nature and asked the concerned authority to check whether the alleged transactions pertains to period before 0] /11 /20 I6 or afterwards. The court haS further
Slated that if transactions pertains to period before OJ 11)120 16, then the provisions of Prohibition of Bcnami Property Transactions Act, 1988 are not
applicable.



5.12. Disclosure as per Ind AS-I7 'Leases'
Operoting Leases
The Company has laken the Head Office premise on rent from MIs Megha Jewellary for a period of9 years beginning from December, 2010. The Future
Obligations towards Lease Rentals under the Lease Agreement as on 31st March,2019 amount to Rs 41.37 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs 101.21 Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017

Within One Year 41.37 59.84 56.99
Later than One year and Not later than five~ears - 41.37 101.21
Later than five vears - - -
Total 101.21 158.19 213.17

S.l3 Disclosure as per Ind AS 21 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'
No amount of exchange difference is recognised in Profit & Loss Nc during the year as there is no foreign currency exposure.

S.l4 Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 'Earnings per Share'
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
}'or the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2019 31st March 2018

I (i) Basic and diluted earnin", ocr share (in Rs.' 6.27 3.25
Nominal value oer share 10 10

(ii) Profit attributable to equity shareholders (used as numerator) 2,121.02 1,100.27

(iii) Weighted average number of equity shares (used as denominator) (Nos.)
Opening balance of issued equity shares 3,38,40,000 3.38,40,000
Effect of shares issued during the year, if anv - -
Weh!bted averal!e number of eouitv shares for Basic and Diluted EPS 3,38,40,000 3,38,40,000

5.lS. Disclosure as per Iud AS-19, Employee benefits
Defined Contribution Plan:
The amount recogni1...edas an expense for defined contribution plan are as

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year For the Year Ended
Ended 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Provident Fund 17.08 17.51
Employee State Insurance 8.74 9.63
Grouo Insurance - 2.90

Other Long Term Employee Benefits
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous service of five years or more is entitled to gratuity at 15 days
salary (15126.(last draM} basic salary plus dearness allowance)) for each completed year of service subject to a maximum of Rs. 20 Lakhs on
superannuation, resignation, tennination. disablement or on death. The liability is unfunded.

The amount recognised as Provision and charged to Statement of Pront & Loss is as under:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As on 31.03.2019 A, nn 31.03.2018
Opening balance 112.67 90.18
Add: Provision made during the year 31.20 22.49
Total 143.87 112.67
Add: Short provision debited to Profit and Loss statement - -
Less: Utilised during the year -
C10sinp Balance shown in Balance Sheet 143.87 112.67

S.16. Disclosure As per Ind AS-12 'Income Taxes'
a) Income tax nptnse
(i) Income tax recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

Amount in Lakhs
For the year ended

As at 31st March
2019 As at 31st March 2018

893.21
7.14

900.35

424.05
424.05

1,324.40

237.81

237.81

(62.56)
(62.56)
175.25



(ii) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate:
(Amount in Lakhs)

For the ear ended
Particulars As at 31st March

2019 As at 31st March 2018
Profit before tax 3,152.53 109.62
Tax using company's domestic tax rate 37.82 %(P.Y. 34.608 %) 918.02 37.94
Tax effect of:
Less: Earlier Year tax 7.14 -

Add: Expenses not Allowed in Income Tax 259.62 39.03
Less: Exempt Income (981.60) -
Add: Interest Portion 13.64 -
Tax as Dcr Statement of Profit & Loss " 203.17 76.97 I

./'7



5.17 Disclosure as ptr lnd AS 37 'Pro\'isions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'

Contingent Liabilities
As mentioned in Note NO.3, during the search and seizure operations carried u1s 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 in FY 2016-17, various loose papers,
documents. financial and ac<:ounting data etc. were found/extracted and seized. A petition, by declaring an estimated additional income, was filed with the
Income Tax Settlement Commission uls 245C of the Income Tax Act 1961 on 28-03-2018, the said petition was finally admitted by the Commission uls
245D(2C) on 10"()5-2018, the proceedings thereof arc under process. Company may be additionally liable under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and
other applicable laws on final outcome of the assessment proceedings/settlement of litigation/decision of the competent authorities, the quantum thereof is
not ascertainable as yet.

Particulars
1 Guarantee Given
2) A survey was conducted by Income Tax department during FY 2013-14 u1s 133A of Income Tax Act
1961 at the business premises of the company. In the course of survey statement of the Manging Director
was recorded uls 131 where he offered income ofRs. 9514 Lakhs in the hands of company. The offered
income comprises of both undisclosed Income and Investments / Expenditures (Including purchase 0

land) made out of such income. Thereafter, Manging Director vide letter dated 26.09.2013 addressed to
Assisstant Comissioner of Income Tax (ACln, Circle-6 Jaipur claimed that out of said income offered as
aforesaid, Rs. 998 Lakhs should be considered as utili7.ed against the purchase of land at Village
Sarangpura and other business expenditures and to that extent the offer made in his statement should be
adjusted. The Managing Director has further stated in his aforesaid letter that nothing substantial was
found in the premises of the company but still to buy peace of mind and avoid further litigation with the
deparbnent, accepted the said amount as its unrecorded income for Assessment Ycar 2013-14 & 2014.15.
Actordingly, during FY 2013-14 Rs 1967 Lakhs was accounted for as n Revenue Surrendered pursuant
to IT surveyn.
The Income tax deparbnent has also impounded/seized certain documcnts!loose papers, computer hard
disks etc uls 133(lA)(ia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for further examination and verification. During the
F.Y. 2015-16 Income tax: Department has raised demand of Rs 408.01 lacs for AY 2013-14 against which
appeal was filled by the company with CIT(Appeals) on 31.03.2016. lbe company is hopeful 0
substantial relief in the matter and accordingly no provion is considered necesslll)'.

3) A search was conducted by Service lax department (DGCEI DW New Delhi) on 21.05.2014 and
certain documents, papers etc have been impounded by thc deparbnent. Considering prudence, the
company accounted the liability of service tax: on 'Sale of Villas of Rs. 271.54 Lakhs during FY 2013-14
and paid RS.200 Lakhs against such liability under protest. DGCEI Adjudication Cell, DZU, New Delhi
vide letter dated 29.09.2016 created demand of' 1,023.58 Lakbs (including a penalty of Rs. 357.27
Lakhs) and applicable interest. The Company has disputed the said demand and filed an appeal with
Appleant Tribunal, CESTAT dated 03.10.2016 and substantial relief is expected. Further CESTAT has set
aside the order issued by the adjudicating authority for fresh assessment. Further company has also filled a
writ petition to Hon'ble Rajasthan High Court. However, the provison made ofRs.271.54 Lakhs during
FY 2013-14 has been retained.

4) Demand for service tax on maintenance deposit
Amount paid under protest
Appeal pending with Commissioner Appeals
01/0412015-30/0612017

5) Demand for service tax on maintenance deposit
Amount paid under protest
Appeal pending with Commissioner Appeals
01/0412013-31/0712015

6) Rs. 104.64 Lakhs represents reversal of Cenvat Credit as per Cenvat Credit Rules, 2004 pursuant to
audit by Service Tax Department for the pcriod April, 2016 to June, 2017. The amount reversed has been
considered as amount under protest, the show cause notice of which has not been served by the Tax
Authorities so far. Company will contest the matter and expects substantial relief and accordingly, no
provision has been made.

7) Rs.92.62 Lakhs represents Transitional Credit availed by the company on implementation of oST,
which was subsequently not accepted by the Tax Authorities. The Company will contcst the matter and
expects substantial relief and accordingly. no provision has been made.

As on 31.03.2019
22,952.00

408.01

Rs. 8.98 Lakhs
Rs. 0.67 Lakhs

NIL

(Amount in Lakhs)
As on 31.03.2018

16.152.00

408.01

NIL

Rs. 78.01 Lakhs
Rs. 5.85 Lakhs



Commitments
(Amounl in takhs)Particulars

As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018(il Land Purchased
Total Agreed value

899.31 1.242.36Less: Advance paid
869.31 1,212.36Net Commitmenl
30.00 30.00

(ii) Project development & Construction Cost
26310.00 40,617.00

(ii) -Estimated Future Sales Value of Booked units
18326.07 13,243.56-Advance booking received Cl£ainst above
5,016.13 5888.49

Precious Prime Construclion Pvt. Ltd. has purchascd a plot No B-1 Ncar ROB Jagatpura Jaipur in auclion from Rajasthan Rajya scoul guide Jnipur. BUI
due 10 dispute of tille case is pending in court. Till Ihe decision of lhe court possession of the property and registration in favour of the company is
unccrtain The enllre amount paid and mculTed10 lhis regards have been capllalised tililhe PO~~::;~lSlrallon in favour oflhe company

~,/ f'~ t* ~
~/



5.18.RrlIttd Partin DixIosaIft :.
Indilll •.••ccounting Standard. 2" "Rel.ltd Party Dixlafnre"

a) Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Stzndard 2.• ~ReIated Pany DisclosIl1CS~ issued by Me•.••lIl'e as follows:
Us1 or rdattd parties where comroI eJrists

&No. I Name 01 tbe Rftated Party

Snb,ldlary Companies

Rdatft'e 01Kry mlD.lrtmetll ~nOllntl

•.••Qotl.tnI finns in whieb t1)mpanyldirftlon are
PlrtaenJ dil'tttOr'I

I
2,
•
l
6,
•
9
10

"12
""Il
16
17
18
19
20
21
21

""2l
26
27
21
29

"""""II
""""••
"""••
4l

""••
"SO
1I
12

""l6
"""60
61

• tion
, IJi-.

Whole Time Director
Whole Time Dirct10f
Whole Time Director
Di_

ODe!" Financial Offien
C S=

•••••••
KevMaoamillPmonnel
KevM '11Perso-meJ
K M p~,......•.
K ,........

K M 'aJ Pmonnel

KeyM~aJPef3llIllld

AnoGmlI iD I...aIdu
Balan« .t !he 1ft!' mel

JI.OJ.2tl19 31.03.20111

27HO
fHI.n

1.60
0,67

27).40
Win

1.60
0,67

62,61
7,79S.27
393.71

1,03249
10.169,51T••••

hiDtlcriptionofSabddaricsand~p FinnsUDdtr Contm

Sab.idam, and Pll1Jwnbip Firms undtr Control

1.-
a) MqIam 0rrlamelIts 1'\1. Ltd
b) Manglam Spa Reson Pvt Ltd (\OboUyIIWlledsubsidiary)
c) SItivYm CoIooiter PYl Ltd.
d) Pl'ec:iousPrime ConstnICtion Pvt, Ud
1. PartDenlllp Finm UIldtr Colltrol
I) MIs Mang\am Monga Developers
b) Mis Nnm- 0eYd0pen:
c) MIs I>bzIrtWce DeveIopm
d) Mis Rangoli ~
e) MIs ~



•••••••• Sulnid~ Key Ml'1l1 Pc:nonnd RrlItiYT:'l of Key Mpl ~

NATUREOPTRANSAcnO~
Currenl YtU (WI PrniowYrar CllrrmtYur Pm.io."Vnr ComatYraJ' ~YtAl' (2017 CulTtfll Year ~Yt&J'

") (2017-11) (lOlli-I') (2017-18) (201&-19) '" (2018-19) (1011-11)-B&Ianc:e as at ]- April 628 OJ 7.~19.67 1,705.79
Tam. During !he Year 5,759.57 10,161 ..(0
Repaid During the Year 2.47 6,165.45 4,347.52

Balmce .15at ) I- Match 621n 7.113,79 7,519.67

Public Dqmip;
Ba1Inee IS all- April '.08
Tum During the Year O,SS
Repaid During !he Year 0.06
Ba1arlct1S1l31-Mm:h 4.58-BallIICe as III I- April 967.27 794.06
Givm During the Yem 469,81 46).99

Repaid Dlai:n8lhe Year 1670 290.79
BI!lInce as 11 ) \- Mardl 1,420.37 967.27

"'"""
"""'" 167.04 118,69

"'~ 873,64-...
Ron"""" 1&4,0'2 104.47
~onloa:l 980.25 344.06
lrJtrmJt (WI Booking Money 406.02 2\4.81
~ on Publie Dqxlsil

'""""'"'" 41.53 58,41

S"", 9600 96.00~-Advmce Apinst Booking 1,265.14 673.46 352.16 1$7.10
~ 27,98 178.16 17502
Credimn for Land 189,52 276,10
Creditm; 644,76 14,29

"""-~ 92.38

RdIltd party reIationstUp is &'i identified by the Company IIIld relied upon by the Auditlm



5.10 Dhdotnre u per Ind ..•••115, "R""~ue (rom Conrne:ts with ClUlomtl'''

lnd AS 115 superades Ind AS II Construelion ContJaClS and lnd AS 18 Revenue and il applies, ••••ith limiled CIle:tptiom, to all r~'tnue arising 110m contraCtS with customers Ind AS 115 esublishes a fh~
stql modclto IlOCOUIII(or revtnue lrising /"romcontracts with customl.'D IIId requires that revtnuc be recognised al an amount that renects the colUidetllion to which III tntity expccu to be tntitled in
CIlchange for trartsfenina goocb or !lefVices to a customer,

lnd AS 115 requires tntitic:s 10 CIltrcisejudgmtnl. lal:ins into consideration of all the relevant flets and circumstances ••••.hen Ipplying each 5lep of the madelto conlrKls with their ClIlitomtn. The 5lIndard
also specifies the ac.counting for the ineremental costs of obtaining a contree:l and the COS1lIdirealy rellted to fulfilling a contract. In addition, the standard requires cxIemi"e disclosUft:'
The Company adopted lnd AS 115 using the modified re\rO$pcetive method ofadoption with the date of initial application of 1 April 201g. Under this method, the $WIllard can be lIpplied either 10 all
contracts II the date ofinitial application or only to contraeu that are not completed at this dale. The COlTIpany elected 10 apply the standard only 10 the conllaCU that wert not complete as at I April 2018,
The cumulative effect ofinitiaily applyinglnd AS 115 is recognised at the date of initial application IS an adjuslmentto the opening balance of retained earnings, Thtfdore, the companlive information was
nO! resla1cd and continues to be reponed under Ind AS II and lnd AS I 8

5.10.1. Nllure ofGoodllnd Semen

The revenue of the: company comprises of we of reel estateJ C011Stt\ICtionsand sale under joint VCllture Igreements, The following is the classification of principal activities.

5.10~ DlsallfT&ltlcm of Rn'tIIut

In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by type ofproduet and services, geopphica.l madet and timing of revenue recognition

fAmounl in La1dtl

lIIe of rul tItIItv eDftltnJellon.
..te Imder ;oinl vmlure. I'ftmt'JIb TaUI

PI!'de:u:lan
for the urtDdtd for the ear tDdcd for tbe earmdcd

31-M ••.•.III 31.M ••.•.18 31-M ••.•.19 31.M ••.•.18 31.M ••.•.19 31.M ••.•.18
ica.l Markets

Iod_ 34450.68 21 718.37 157.47 110,95 34608.16 21809.31

"""" 34.450,68 21 718.37 157,47 90.95 34,608.16 1108011.31
Timi ofRJM:nue .rion

"""'~ 'rion ala int oftimc 34450.68 21718.37 157.47 "95 34608,16 21809.31

"""'~ ilion over 'od oftimc

34 5O.6S 21718.37 157,47 90.95 " 16 21 31

5.10,3, Reconciliation of Revenue Recognizod with Comract Price

p.rtkuian
Contraet Price

Adjustments ror •

•••••••
Rev_R iscd

(AmOODI in I•• khs
..••• II 31 Mirdl 2019

34,608.16

16

!.lOA. Coond BalalK'tS
(I) ConlftCt Assets

A connct asset is the right to considention in exchange ror goods or services transferred 10 the customer. If the Company performs by lrBnsfcrring goods Of services to a customer before the amomer pays
considernion or before payment i, due, I contract IWet is recognised for the camcd considerarion that is conditional.

(b) Contract liabilities

A contrlICt liability i, the obligation 10 tnnsfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company haJ received considention (or an amount orconsidention is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Company transfcn goods or services to the customer, a conllaclliability is rocognisod which i, referred lIS"Booking Money Advance", Contract liabililies are recognised IS revenue
when the Company performs under the contract,

The following lllble provides information aboul contract assets and conb'ICIliabilities'

P.rtklll.n

Trw1e Receivables
Conlracl Liabilities. Bookin Mon Advance

A,.131 M.
Cltl'T'elll

3038,60
201118,IS

2019
Non-Currl'IIt

IAmOODIIn Laldu\
A"II A ri 2018

CUl'T'ellt Non - CUrrl'IIt
3467.37

24 946.13

There has boen no lignificant changes in unbilled revenue and advances from customcn during lIle)'eat ended 31 Mardi,2019.

5.10..5. Pndital npcdltou .pplled" per loci AS 115

(a) The comp&ny has not di5clcmd ;nfOfmlrion .bout remaining performance obJiptiolU that have originally CIlpoctcd duration of one year or less IIId where lIle revenue recognised corresponds directly with
the value to the cuslomer of the entity's performance completed to date

(b) The company does not expect to ha\"e any contraeu where the period betWC!Cllthe lrBnsfer of the promised goods or services 10 lIle customer IIId payment by the Cll$tomer CIlcecds one ytllf. A!I a
consequeoe, the company has not adjlrSled lilY of the transaction price ror the time ••.•Iue of money.

Ic) The company has not incurred any of the incremmtll COS1lIof obtaining conttaets with a customer and therefore, not recognized an asset for such CON

5.Ul.6. Tbe dl'ttt ofldoptlna lad AS II~ .,.11 April lOIS "' •• u foQowr;

Amounlln Lakhs

294-40
2,22884

19.04

1.305.28
481.29
999.40

..•••• 1Ohl A ril20lS

439,06
439.06

1,305.28
481.29
999-40

294-40
2.228.&4

19.04

10,75
94.07,.•.....

Alii Oht April
20lS Im:realt'~ reale



l.328.13

1,823.13

307.22

~Il • A
"'::;)'-y ,
~

Fer the Year Ended
31.O3:l019

httrTIst I(DKruft')

179..13 ,.
179..13 1,643.79

307.22
600.11
477.13 3.79

1.40

31,296.05 3,312.\0 34,608,16
666,61 666.61

31 '.M 3 11.10 3S 74.16

12,860,89 (1.089,64) 11,77US

IO,143.2S 2,713.S0 12,856.15

1.200.97 1,200.97
4,737,44 (215.8S) 4,S2U9

75.39 7S.39
1696,28 1696.28

JO 714.13 08.01 32122,23

'.•.•..' 1,904.09 3,IS2.!J

A.l 1.904.09 31S1.53

1,076,97 (183,76) B93.21
7.14 7.14

IS.OI 439,06 424.0S
1069.10 2~5.J0 1,324,40

179,33 1,641.79 1.823.13

Fertht \'ur
f:adtd 31,03.1019

(.)

(.)

(.)

(.)

(.J

(.)
(.)
(.J

(.J

2,33

NOltNo.

(I) hvmlH' from Opentlons
Sale of Real ElIllIe! Consln.tCtions
(II) Other Income
(III) TotalllKOrM (I+U)
(IV) E1pmsa:
(a) fJqJendilUTe incurred on Construction I Development
(b) Change:s in inventories of finished goods, wor\:.in-progress and
Stock-in.Tradt
(c) Employee benefits expense
(d) Finance costs
(e) Depreciation and AmoniDtion expense
(I) Other expenses .

Total t1penses (a+b+t+d+r+f)
M Profit/(loss) (rom Gpmltioll br(e~ f:1«ptlonaland and lU

(III-IV}
(VI) Exceptional items
(VII) PnIfil brf'o~T •• (V_VI)
TIS Espmsel(R~'nHl)
(a) Cun-ml T •• rdarina te

-Currenl ycu
-Earlier ym:s

(b)Dd~lJIl
Total-VITI
Profit (Loss) for the year (VlI_VIO)
OtbtrCGmprdmulvc Income
A) Items thai will nOi be rM:1uoJified 1.0Profit or Loss
Bll~ that will not be re-classified to Profit OJ Loss
Total Ollm- Comprmmsivc Incomt
Total CGmprdmlslve Irl(Omt (.or ltJto ytar

Profitl(Loss) (.or the yeu btfo~ .harr ofrnuJlI of lUotiales,
minority intrrnt and dispoul ofln~.tstmenl in lubsklarits

Sel-oul belGW, are the llJIOU1\ts by which each financial m.lement line item is affected as It and for the ymr ended 31 March 2019 as a result of the adoption oflnd AS 115. 1bc firsl colU11\n shows what the
llJIOunts would have been had Ind AS 115 nOI been adepted and the !IeCOodcolumn shows the tnlounts as per Ind As 115

(i) SUlrmml .of profit and km (Grille )'urmded;JJ Mardi 2019

CIiITm! AIKb
(a) Inventories a(i) 97,34867 4,376.72 1.01,725.40
(b) FinanciaJ Assets

(il Investments
(ii) Trade Receivable a(i) 4.310,41 (843,04) 3,467.37
(iii) Cuh and CMh Equivalents 446,56 446,56
(iv) Bank balance.'! other than (iii) abo\'e 516,45 516,45
{v} Loans 3,099.78 3,099,78
(vi) Others 949.35 949,35
(c) Current Ta:.: Assets (Net) 3.301,15 3,307.1 S
;d~Other Current Assets 6150.20 6.150,20

Total CUrT!Jlt Aneb 1,16,128.57 3,533.6S 1,19,662.25

TotalAJub 1,21,373.S1 3,972.74 1,25.)46.2..4

E urrv AND LIABILITIES

"""'"(a) Equity Shan capital 3,384.00 3.31)4 00
fb) Other Equity (.) 30.183.42 (1,O68.69) 29,114.73I(~\Non-eontrollin •• ln~1 4058,01 4.058.01

T.'" ., 37,615.404 1,068.69 36,556.75

UABILmES
NOlH:urrenl Liabilities
(a) FirwJcial Liabilities

Ii) Borrowings )5,972.95 35,972.95
fh~i:)Other Finand.1 Lilbilitic::s )14,88 374 88

Provi,ions 112.67 112.67
Total NOD - n1rT'ft1lliabilitin ,.,...'" 36 •••• '"

Cur1'm! Uabllitin
fa) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 389.24 389.24
(ii) Trade Payables

fa) Micro and small enterprises

(b)"""" 8,890.68 8,890.68
(iii) Other financiall1abilities

{other than those specified in hem (b) 10,795.29 10,795.29
(b) Other Currml Liabilities (.J 2J,61l,S7 5.041.43 28,655.00i~iCUTTtfltTIJI Uabiliti~ -mel\ 3598,78 3598,78

TGul Currmtliabilitin 47 U7 ~04IA3 " "'.00
T.", ., and Uablllries 1,%1.,37;J..5J :Ja72. 74 I.2S.)46.2.4
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(H) Dllanu IhffilS I' JI Mlrdl2019

'Amounl in Lakhs
P.rtkulan NOltNo. AliI 31s1 MIl'('b

2019 InnUJt IfD~",lUt) Ali II Jln Mlrdl2019
ASSETS
Noft-Cu,"",1 Alittl
(a) Property, Plant and Equillmmt

226,62 226.62(b) Capital Wor\: In PrOWeliS
2.446.16 2.446.[6(c) Intangible ~

19.04 19.04(d) Financill Assets
(i) Investments

[,143.13 1,143.13(ii) Loam
1,133.93 1,133.93(iii) OIhers

-I>tposit with Banks
472.39 472.39-security Deposits
10.61 10.61Idl Defmed Tax Assets INet)

3S9,99 3S9.99Total Non- Currml AntU
11.86 5,.811.S6

CulTtnlAsub
(a) InvCfltories

(b) 92,412.0 4,130.28 96,S42.73(b) Financial Assets

(i) T~ Receivables (h) 3,011.80 26,80 3,038,60(ii) Cash and Cash EquiVll[enu
676,64 676.64(iii) Bank ballnces other than above
S06.97 S06.97(iv) Loa",

3,676.68 3,676.68{vlOthCl'l
708.98 708,98(c) Current TI-'1Aueu (Net)
289.73 289.73idl Other Currenl Assets

4989.29 4989.29TOIII CIlITf1lI Antis
106,272.M 4,157,03 110,09,64

Totar Anris
111,014.42 4,157.08 116,241.50

EQUln'A;'m LIABILITIES
Equity

(al Equity Share capill[
3,384,00 3,384,00(b) Other Equity

(a) and (b) 29,S86,96 S80.10 30,167.06(c) Non.('ontroJlln Interest
4718.68 •• 718,68TOlal ., .

37,6S9M .580.10 38,169.75
LIABILITIES
Non-eUlTenl Liabilities

(al Financial Liabilities
(il8oJJowings

H,S71.93 3S,871.93(ii) OIher Financial Liabilities
S97.88 S97.88(h\ Provisions
143.87 143.87Total Non. rorrmlliabllJlm

36.613.68 36,613.68
CIlIT'tllI Llabililies
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) 8oJJowings
306 04 306.04(ii) TRlde Payables

(a) Micro and small CIlterprisn
362.34 362.34I'b) Others

7,078.34 7,078.304(iii) Other Financial Liabilities
(other lhan those specified in ilem (b)

8,318,23 8,318,23(b) OIher Currenl Liabilities (b) 21,037.96 ),760,7) 24,798.70(e) Cllfl"mt TaJ( Liabilities (Net)
678.17 183.76 494.41Total CulftlllliabUidn

37781.09 3 76,98 " '3."
To!.al F. u[ . and UabUilin

112,084.-42 4.157.08 116.241.50
Foot noles 10 NOlt 5.20.6:

(a) For real estale contIICU ••.••ere tM Comp:m)' was follo .•••;n8 Percenllge of Completion mtlhod (POCM) as per the ''Guidance NOle on Real Estale TransaaionsM, issued by the [nstilule of Chanered
Acx:ountanu of India. revenue has been recognized at a point in lime in accordance with and pursuanl to condiliOT\1 specified in l('Vised accounting standard, Inc! AS [I S MRevCllue from ContIICU with
CustommM.The criteri. (OIltCOgllition o(revenuc over the period o(time or II poinl in time is dependefU on the five step method III defined in poliey,

The Company has applied the modified retrospective IpproadilO conlraas liu.t .•••.ere not completed IS o( 1 April 2018 Ind lias Biven impacl of Ind AS II S application by debil to retl.ined earnings IS II the
Aid date by lb. Ib, I,S07.7S l.a.khs (net o(tax o(lb, 1,068.69 Lakhs pertlining to recognilion ofrevt'nue based on $llisf'aetiOD ofper(ormanee obligation II a poinl in time.

Due 10 appliQ1ion of Ind AS liS, revenue from operl;tions for !he year ended 31 Mateh 2019 is higher by Ri, 3,312.10 Lakhs and net profit after IaJr (01 the year ended Mardi 31, 2019 il higher by
Ri.1 ,648.79 Whs (net o(tu o(RJ, 439.06 Lakhs). than il .•••'Quld have been if erstwhile IlIndllrds .•••.t1e appJics.ble, Consequenlial impacts are rdlec:ted in (ollowing balances.

(i) InvmlOries nne increased by Ib, 4,376.72 Laklu 1$ on I April 2018 since rlCVenuehas been re\~ for uniu where control has nOl been transfmed, This in tum leads 10 decrease in IIIde recei\'Ibles by
Ri. B-43.04l.t.kJu and inerease in advanee booking money (appearing under other eurreDlliabiliues) ofR!. 4,674 49 Lakhs

(il) [ncrease in other current Iiabililies by Ri 366,94 Laths due 10 recognilion of Cos I to Complete (Rs, 2,8040.49 Lakl\s) Ind derecognition ofuneamed revenue ofRi. 2.47J.S4 l..akJu
Toll! CO$IlO Complete as II 31103flOl9 slInds al Ib, I,S3S Laklu

S.20.7 Due 10 implemenlltion oflnd AS II S "Revmue from Conlraas with Cuslomer" 1$ lbove. there will be no Idjustment for progress payment fOlthe year 2018.19 under N~ No. 2.9 and NOIe No. 2.26,
Further, thtre will be no adjustment of re\.tf1uc received in Idvance under NOle No, 2,26 and Note No, 2,9.

S.21 The figures of previous }'CII have been reelwilied, regrouped and reamnged to CtIbance comparabilily

~~/ ~~-
LAKSHITA TOSGIA ~ MOHIT SOMANI
(Company Secretary) (CFO)

M, No 78B M.No.416904

2 lOll,' 2U19
Pllce; Jaillur
Dale:

Formdbehalfof

Man&bm BuUd.DntSopen Umittd

~

~/
. G V1NOD 'U RGOYAL

(~~) (Whole 'me 'rcetor)
~- D1NOI 434



Form AOC-l
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014)

Statement containing salient futuns of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint "entures of Mltnglam Build I>enlopers Limited

Part "A": Subsidiaries

51. No I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Manglam Spa Shivveer Manglam Precious Prime M/s Manglam
MIs I>hanshree

M/s Manglam MIs Nimrana MIs RangoliI Name of the subsidia'1' Resort Private Colonizers Ornaments Constructions Monga Land Bank
Limited Private Limited Private Limited Pvt ltd Developers

Developers
Company

Developers Developers

Reporting period for the subsidiary
Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of

2 concerned, if different from the holding
Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holdin. Comnanv Holding Comnanv

(1.04.2018 - (1.04.2018 - (1.04.2018 - (1.04.2018 - (1.04.2018 - (1.04.2018 - (1.04.2018 - (1.04.2018 - (1.04.2018 -company's reporting period
31.03.2019) 31.03.2019) 31.03.2019) 31.03.2019) 31.03.20191 31.03.2019) 31.03.2019) 31.03.2019) 31.03.2019)

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on
3 the last date of the relevant Financial year in NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

the case of foreign subsidiaries

4 Share capita] 62,46,000 1 00,000 4,00,00,000 1,00,000 1221,728 (2,06,69,160 19,92,34,924 I, II ,23,64,903 (6,58,47,664
5 Reserves & sumlus 5,41,80,816 (1,48,398 (5,66,90,926 (3,28,013 3966,639 20,67330 1,12,958.00 (5,80,579 12,82,67,731
6 Total assets 27,76,21,887 2,31,18324 5,65,62,998 11,16,07,171 5191,802 13,63, II 709 56,42,53,302 2,21,44,85,093 1,39,28,20,659
7 Total Liabilities 21,71,95,071 2,31,66,722 7,3253,924 11,18,35,184 3,435 1549,13539 36,49,05,420 1,10,27,00,769 1,33,04,00,592
8 Investments - - - - - - - -
9 Turnover - 2,30,80,246 18,47,38,080 - - 3,27,41,561 - 1,8492438 75,60,09,026
10 Profit before ta'CBlion (4,03,217 27,37,797 (3,36,98,195 - - (43,39,105 - 690,105 1973,67649
II Provision for taxation (2,184 7,14,610 3,56,416 2,11696 - 76,361 2,11,141 6,79200 697,15,817
12 Profit after taxation (401033 2023,187 (3,40,54,611 (2 11 696 - (44,15,466 (2,11,141 10,905 12 76,51,832
13 Proposed Dividend - - - - - - - - -
14 % of shareholdinl'!. 100,00% 80,00% 68.35% 66.67% 99.00"/0 80,00% 62.00% 60.00"/. 67.00%

Noles:

2

NanlCs of subsidiarics which are yet to commence operations

Names of subsidiarics which have been Ii nidated or sold durin thc 'car.

Nil

Nil



Part "8": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statemfnt pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Fairmount MIs Ashiana Mis Shree
Sl.no. Name of Associates Developers Manglam Tirupati Mis Vista

Private limited Builders (Regd.) Developers Housing (Regd.)

I Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31103/2019 31103/2019 31/03/2019 31/03/2019
2 Shares of Associates held bv the comnanv on the vear end
- In Nos. 23650 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Annlicable
- Amount oflnvestment in Associates 23650000 1,83,53,809 -3,60,09,321 7,98,24,018

Extent of Holdin. % 49.37% 25.00% 35.00% 37.50%
3 Description of how there is significant influence MBDL holds MBDL holds 25% MBDL holds 35% MBDL holds

49.37% (i.e. (i.e. greater thanl (i.e. greater thanl 37.5% (i.e. greater
greater thanl equal equal to 20%) of equal to 20%) of thanl equal to
to 20%) ortotal total shares of its total shares of its 20%) of total
shares of its associates and associates and shares of its
associates and hence exercises hence exercises associates and
hence exercises significant significant hence exercises
significant influence influence significant

4 Reason whv the Associates is not consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
5 Net worth attributable to shareholdin. as ner latest audited Balance Sheet 11,3787.3591 1,83,53,809 (3,60,09,321 7,98,24,018
6 Profit/Loss for the vear
I Considered in Consolidation (2072.9751 1,67,81,958 1,52,365 4,54,63,170
II Not Considered in Consolidation (21 25 880) 12,43,24,346 - 14,02,68,520

Notes:
I Names of associates or .oint ventures which are et to commence 0 erations.
2 Names of associates or 'oint ventures which have been Ii the NA

In terms of our audit report of even date attached
For MUNDHRA RATHI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants ,;;,.y,\ & ASSO
FRN: 01090lC f~'r('{(\ C;~

p.. ('i ~ ( ,Ck:~ '(),
'I ~;~\ \ ...- . ..., •

" L_ ~ "1\ ~. VJ

:.----- \\:. \. ") ••.'..",.J I.''".:

(Sanja)' Kumar Rathi) ~~-'.,.~>~~ij~
Partner ~~E~ 1-\15-,

M.No.400587

~~/

tf'! CA Mohit Somani
(CFO)

M.No.416904

Lakshita Tongia
(Company Secretary)

M. No.7853

~
(Whole Time Director)

DIN 01309385

For and on behalf of the Board
FOR MANGLAM BUI LD DEVELOPERS LIMITED

upta Vinod Kumar Goyal
& MD) (Whole Time Director)

01393532 DIN 01309434

Place: Jaiour



2.36 Statement reuired as per Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

Reouirement as Schedule III of the Companies Act 2013
Net Assets., i.e. total assets minus total liabilities Share in profit or loss

2018-19 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18

Particulars Name of the Entity As % of As % of As % of As %of
Consolidated ntt Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount

assel~ net assets Profit or Loss Profit or Loss

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Manglam Build

Parent Develoners Ltd. 88.73% 2.27,93,01,934 93.51% 2,86,47,84,988 34.18% 9,41,64,771 -26.32% -2,89,59,653
Subsidiaries
Indian

1
Manglam Ornaments

(80,65,566) 1,52,10,761 (3,40,54,611) (84,87,393)Pvt. Ltd. -0.31% 0.50% .12.36% .7.71%

2
Sunland Holdings Pvt

(15,53,498) (11,52,466) (4,01,032) (8,48,896)Ltd. -0.06% -0.04% -0.15% -0.77%

3
Shivvccr Colonizer

14,75,140 (1,43,410) 20,23,187 (42,354)Pvt. Ltd. 0.06% 0.00% 0.73% -0.04%

4 Precious Prime
(2.18,686) (77,548) (2.11,696) (43,932)Construction PvCLtd

.0.01% 0.00% -0.08% -0.04%

5
MIs Rangoli

4,52,75,518 (2,27,87,650) 11,01,88,273 (46,28,609)Devcloncrs 1.76% -0.74% 39.99% -4.21%

6
MIs Manglam Land

2,21.15,161 1,15,08,427 1,05,26,499 93,43,919Bank Company 0.86% 0.38% 3.82% 8.49%

7
Mis Dhanshrcc

3,79,50,735 3,94,14,854 (23,47,211) 57,04,129Develooers 1.48% 1.29% -0.85% 5.18%

8
Mis Ncemrana

19,00,97,952 15,51,43,955 3,49,58,358 2,89,86.212Develoners 7.40% 5.06% 12.69% 26.34%

9
MIs Manglam Monga

23,37,706 16,68,442 6,69,264 5,55,766Dcvclooers 0.09% 0.05% 0.24% 0.51%
Minorit)' interest in all

47,18,68.370 40,58,0 1,186subsidiaries
Associates
Imrcstment as ner the eouih-' methodl
Indian

Fairmount
0.00% (1,01,71,187) 0.00% (80,98,212) (20,72,975) (69,52,771)I Develoners Pvt. Lid. -0.75% -6.32%

MIs Ashiana
0.00% 16,19,17,016 0.00% 14,51,35,058 1,67,81,958 3.52'~&AS2 Man21amBuilders 6.09% 32.06% /- .'\ So

/ MIs Shree Tirupati
(1,60,913) 0.00% l;'/~3 Developers 0.00% .

.0.06%
(1,60.913)

0.00% r~~/~,~ ~~
4 MIs Vista HousinS!. 0.00% 29,64,07815 0.00% 25,0944,645 ]6.50% 4,5463,170 72.82% 8 01;22,636 ~:.-,. . ~

~

?/ '" r ~s.~ \;''\ I- \\,' " :!''. ), ,.:0.
0

\ '. '-....~~7 \ . .•..•.
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